
 

 

Ryedale District Council, Ryedale House, Malton, North Yorkshire, YO17 7HH 
Tel: 01653 600666  Fax: 01653 696801 
www.ryedale.gov.uk  working with you to make a difference 
 
 

 

1 Emergency Evacuation Procedure.    

 The Chairman to inform Members of the Public of the emergency evacuation 
procedure. 
 

2 Apologies for absence   
 

 

3 Minutes of the meeting held on the 26 June 2014  (Pages 3 - 6) 
 

 

4 Urgent Business    

 To receive notice of any urgent business which the Chairman considers should be 
dealt with at the meeting as a matter of urgency by virtue of Section 100B(4)(b) of 
the Local Government Act 1972. 
 

5 Declarations of Interest    

 Members to indicate whether they will be declaring any interests under the Code of 
Conduct. 
 
Members making a declaration of interest at a meeting of a Committee or Council 
are required to disclose the existence and nature of that interest.  This requirement is 
not discharged by merely declaring a personal interest without further explanation.  
 

6 Member Development Skills Framework  (Pages 7 - 28) 
 

 

7 Delivering the Council Business Plan Report  (Pages 29 - 36) 
 

 

8 LGO Annual Review 2014  (Pages 37 - 44) 
 

 

 

 

 
Please Contact 

 
Faye Snowden 

 
Extension 

 
222 

 
Date of Publication 

 
24 September 2014 

 
E Mail 

 
faye.snowden@ryedale.gov.uk 

 

 
 
OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
 
Thursday 2 October 2014 at 6.30 pm 
  
Council Chamber, Ryedale House, Malton 
 
 

     Agenda 
 

Public Document Pack



 
 
 

 

9 Customer Complaints Q1 2014-15  (Pages 45 - 46) 
 

 

10 Decisions from other Committees    

 Policy and Resources Committee held on 25 September 2014 – to follow.  
 

11 Any other business that the Chairman decides is urgent.   
 

 

On the conclusion of the formal meeting, Members will now meet as a task group. 
 



�

����������	
������	������������ �� ����
�������	�������

�
�

�
����������	
������	������������

�
���
������	������������� ��
����������!����	�
�	�����
�������	�������
�
�����	��

�
��	���������"������#���"	
������ �$����!��������
��%&���'�������	(��	
�)��	���*���
%�������	(�
�
�	�����	
�	���

�
��������������	�� ���	��	����������������	
�+�����	��
�	�
�
�����!���*�	��#�������	
����������������	���,���-�����.��/������
������0��������,,�����,�����#������1����������������	���,���-�����.��/������
�
��	����

�
�� ������������������	���

�
"$���*����,�������	���������������
�,������	������������	��������	��	��	
�
)��
2�
�
�
�

�� ��	����������������	�����
��	���������������� ��!�
�

"������	�
�
�����������	�����,����������	*��,���������������	
������	���������������
�
�	� �������"$�������������$$����
��	
���*	�
���� �����������	��������������
�����
2��
�

�
�
�

3� #���	��$��	����
�
�����������	���������,��*�	�����	���2�
�
�
�

�� "���������	������	�������
�
�����������	��
���������	���,��	������2��
�
�

4� ��������	
���������	�������	�#�
����
�

Public Document Pack Agenda Item 3

Page 3



�
�
�

�

�

����������	
������	������������ �� ����
�������	�������

�
�

"�$����	�����	�����*���	���������!���*�	��#�������	
����������������	���
,���-�����.��/�����2�����$����	�����	��	��
�
�$
������	�����	������,����
#���	�����$�������#�������	
���������	�������	��	
�&�������$$������������2��
�
�
�

�� ������%��
��������	����������	�
�
��	��
���
�5� �$�����,��������
��,�6��	�����	
�7	,���������2�
�

"������	�
�
�����������$�����	
��$$�	
���������������
2�
�

�
�
�
�
�

8� &�����	���'������������� ��!(�)�
�
��	��
���
�5� �$�����,���������,�69������2�
�

"������	�
�
�����!�������	��������$��*�������
�����������	�����	�
�������	*�����$����������
�	����3:����	
� �����!��������*���� ����������	
�������*�����;���������,� ����
��	���� <��	���� #��	� ,��� ����:�=�� �	��
�	*� ���� ��������	�� ��
�� ��� ����
#�������	
� �������������������	
����	
��	��� ��� ������
����,� ���������
�	
�������*�����;������������	�
��	�������$������������	��
���
����+�����	���2��
�

�
�
�

=� ���������������	���*!�
�
��	��
���
�5� �$�����,�����<��	�����$$����!�	�*��2�
�

"������	�
�
�����!�����������$��������$���2��
�

�
�
�
�
�

Page 4



�
�
�

�

�

����������	
������	������������ 3� ����
�������	�������

�
�

>� ����	
�	������������������������
�
��	��
���
�5� �$�����,�������	�������������2��
�

"������	�
�
�����!��������*�������������,�������	
�	������#����������������2���
�

�
�
�
�
�

��� "������	������������������������
�
���� ��	���� �,� ���� #������ �	
�  �������� ���������� ���
� �	� ���� �>� �	��
����������$����	��
2�
�

"������	�
�����������	��������������
2�
�

�
�
�
�

��� �	�����������	��������������������	�
���
���������	�+�
�
���������	*�	���������,��*�	�����	�������������	*������
����8?44$�2�
�
�
�

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 6



OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY  2 OCTOBER 2014 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
PART A:   MATTERS DEALT WITH UNDER DELEGATED POWERS  
 
REPORT TO:   OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
 
DATE:    2 OCTOBER 2014 
 
REPORT OF THE:  COUNCIL SOLICITOR 
    ANTHONY WINSHIP 
 
TITLE OF REPORT:  MEMBER DEVELOPMENT SKILLS FRAMEWORK 
 
WARDS AFFECTED:  ALL  
 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
1.0 PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
1.1 This report presents the Member Development Skills Framework for consideration 

and scrutiny. 
 
2.0 RECOMMENDATION(S) 
 
2.1 It is recommended that: 

 
(i) The Member Development Skills Framework be considered and any 

comments fed back to the Member Development Task Group. 
  
3.0 REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION(S) 
 
3.1 The Member Development Task Group requested that the Skills Framework be sent 

to the Overview and Scrutiny Committee for consideration. 
 
4.0 SIGNIFICANT RISKS 
 
4.1 There are no significant risks arising directly from the consideration of the Skills 

Framework by the Overview and Scrutiny Committee.  Ensuring that Members have 
the appropriate skills to carry out their roles effectively is part of risk management.  

 
5.0 POLICY CONTEXT AND CONSULTATION 
 
5.1 The Member Development Skills Framework links to corporate aim 5, to transform 

the Council, strategic objective 9, to know our communities and meet their needs, 
and strategic objective 10, to develop the leadership, capacity and capability to 
deliver future improvements.  It supplements the Member Development Framework, 
which is aimed at promoting learning and development opportunities for all Elected 

Agenda Item 6

Page 7



OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY  2 OCTOBER 2014 
 
 

 

Members and ensuring that they are engaged with the learning and development 
process. 

 
REPORT 
 
6.0 REPORT DETAILS 
 
6.1 In September 2012, following a peer review assessment, Ryedale District Council 

was awarded Member Development Charter status. The Charter and the 
underpinning good practice guidelines were developed by the Improvement and 
Development Agency (IDeA) and the nine Regional Employers Organisations. It is 
similar in its approach to Investors in People. 

 
6.2 Following consideration of the report from that assessment, a work plan was 

developed by the Member Development Task Group to ensure ongoing continuous 
improvement in this area, drawing on best practice.  The Member Development Task 
Group is an advisory group, currently consisting of the four Group Leaders, who seek 
to ensure that elected Members are fully engaged in the formulation, monitoring and 
evaluation of Member Development activities. 

 
6.3 Included in the work plan was an action to develop a Member Development Skills 

Framework.  The purpose of this Framework, as set out in its introduction, is: 

  
“It is designed to be a guide for Councillors to help you personally identify any gaps in 
skills and knowledge that you need to fulfil your various roles. It’s aim is to provide a 
useful prompt for both new and existing Members. Use of the guide is entirely 
voluntary.  

 
The skills framework is also a useful guide for Councillors involved in planning 
member development events and can be used by the Member Development Task 
Group to set some of the core skills learning and development they wish to put in 
place for all members, from designing induction programmes to fulfilling statutory 
training needs.”  

 
 A continuous thread should run from the Framework, through the planning of the 

Member Development Programme, the drafting of specifications for sessions 
including the desired learning outcomes, the evaluation of sessions and review of any 
further development required. 

 
6.4 The Member Development Task Group initially considered a draft of the Framework 

and then further work was carried out, developing the document in the light of their 
feedback.  A revised version of the Framework was presented in March 2014 and no 
further changes were requested.  The Task Group allowed a period of time for Group 
Leaders to discuss the Framework with their respective Groups and then 
recommended that it should be submitted to this meeting of the Overview and 
Scrutiny Committee for a final stage of consideration, comment and scrutiny. 

 
7.0 IMPLICATIONS 
 
7.1 The following implications have been identified: 

a) Financial 
None. 

 

Page 8



OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY  2 OCTOBER 2014 
 
 

 

b) Legal 
None. 

 
c) Other (Equalities, Staffing, Planning, Health & Safety, Environmental, Crime & 

Disorder) 
None. 

 
 
Anthony Winship 
Council Solicitor 
 
Author:  Simon Copley, Democratic Services Manager 
Telephone No: 01653 600666  ext: 277 
E-Mail Address: simon.copley@ryedale.gov.uk 
 
 
Background Papers: 
Member Development work plan 
 
Background Papers are available for inspection at: 
Ryedale House, Malton 
  

Page 9



Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank



 

Page 1 of 18 

 

 

 

Member Development Skills Framework 

A guide to the skills and knowledge required to fulfil the various 

roles as a Councillor. 

Contents Page number 

Introduction 2 

How to use the framework 2 

Firm Foundations 
The base knowledge and skills to do the fundamentals of the role 

3 

Members’ Core Skills 
The key areas of skills and knowledge required by all members to 
successfully fulfil their responsibilities 

5 

Making a difference 
The extra attributes which ensure that members are stretching themselves 
and others 

7 

Community leadership 
The skills and knowledge that are required to ensure we work with our 
communities and deliver the best service 

9 

Specific roles - Scrutiny Member 11 

Specific roles – Chair 12 

Specific roles – Member of a Statutory Board 13 

Specific roles – The Leader 14 

Specific roles – Group Leader 16 

Specific roles - Champion 18 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 11



 

Page 2 of 18 

 

Introduction  
 
What is the Members’ Skills Framework?  
 
The Members Skills Framework has two purposes: 
 

 It is designed to be a guide for Councillors to help you personally identify any gaps in 
skills and knowledge that you need to fulfil your various roles. It’s aim is to provide a 
useful prompt for both new and existing Members.  Use of the guide is entirely 
voluntary. 

 

 The skills framework is also a useful guide for Councillors involved in planning 
member development events and can be used by the Member Development Task 
Group to set some of the core skills learning and development they wish to put in 
place for all members, from designing induction programmes to fulfilling statutory 
training needs. 

 
How to use it?  

Read across each table to gain an understanding of:  

• What we do – Role description: this outlines the different roles and individual 
responsibilities.  

• What we need to know – Knowledge required: this explains what you need to know 
to be able to carry out the role.  

• How we do it – Role skills: this sets out the skills required to carry out the role.  

• Good examples in practice – The effective Member is able to: this gives you an 
example of how an effective member would carry out this role.  

 

You may wish to use the framework in different ways at different points during your term.  

• Before standing for election - to review and refresh the skills and knowledge needed 
to perform the role.  

• As a newly elected Member – to act as a checklist to ensure you are acquiring the 
knowledge you require to quickly become fully effective in your role.  

• More experienced Councillors – Sections on making a difference and community 
leadership to support Members performing these roles or to gain skills in preparation 
for taking on new challenges. 

Completing a Personal Development Plan – PDP - will gauge how well your skills and 
knowledge meet those detailed on the framework.  Where you find there are gaps you might 
want to look at how these might be filled with learning and development activities and speak 
to the Democratic Services Manager for advice. 

Page 12



 

P
a

g
e

 3
 o

f 
1

8
 

 A
ll

 N
e
w

 M
e
m

b
e
rs

 

F
ir
m

 F
o
u
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
: 
T

h
e
 b

a
s
e
 k

n
o
w

le
d
g

e
 a

n
d
 s

k
ill

s
 t

o
 d

o
 t

h
e
 f
u
n
d
a
m

e
n
ta

ls
 o

f 
th

e
 r

o
le

 

T
h
e
 m

a
jo

ri
ty

 o
f 
th

e
s
e
 t

o
p
ic

s
 c

a
n
 b

e
 u

s
e
d
 a

s
 a

 g
u
id

e
 w

h
e
n
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 t
h
e
 M

e
m

b
e
r 

In
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 M

e
m

b
e
r 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

H
a
n
d
b
o
o
k
 

W
h
a
t 
w

e
 d

o
 

T
h
e
 R

o
le

 
W

h
a
t 
w

e
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 k

n
o
w

  
K

n
o
w

le
d
g

e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
  

H
o
w

 w
e
 d

o
 i
t 

 
R

o
le

 S
k
ill

s
  

G
o
o
d
 e

x
a
m

p
le

s
 i
n
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e
  

T
h
e
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 m

e
m

b
e
r 

is
 a

b
le

 t
o
: 
 

1
.1

G
e
tt
in

g
 

s
ta

rt
e
d
 

• 
U

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 k

e
y
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 

u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 b

y
 C

o
u
n
c
ill

o
rs

  
• 

U
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 w

o
rk

 o
f 
th

e
 

c
o
u
n
c
il 

 
• 

K
n
o
w

le
d
g

e
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ri
o
ri
ty

 a
re

a
s
 f

o
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

  
• 

K
n
o
w

in
g

 w
h
e
re

 t
o
 f

in
d
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
  

• 
K

n
o
w

le
d
g

e
 o

f 
in

d
iv

id
u
a
l 
ro

le
  

• 
K

n
o
w

le
d
g

e
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
n
s
ti
tu

ti
o
n
  

• 
U

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
e
th

ic
a
l 
s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
  

• 
U

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
c
o
re

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
e
s
 s

u
c
h
 

a
s
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 a

n
d
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
p
la

n
n
in

g
  

• 
U

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 e

q
u
a
lit

y
 &

 d
iv

e
rs

it
y
 

is
s
u
e
s
  

• 
U

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 t
h
e
 r

o
le

 &
 w

o
rk

 o
f 

th
e
 

m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

a
n
d
 t
h
e
 c

h
ie

f 
fi
n
a
n
c
e
 

o
ff

ic
e
r 

–
 ‘
S

e
c
ti
o
n
 1

5
1
 O

ff
ic

e
r’
  

• 
In

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 g

a
th

e
ri
n
g

  
• 

N
e
tw

o
rk

in
g
  

• 
C

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
  

• 
D

e
s
c
ri
b
e
 h

is
/h

e
r 

ro
le

  
• 

D
e
s
c
ri
b
e
 t

h
e
 r

o
le

 o
f 

th
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

 
• 

D
e
s
c
ri
b
e
 t

h
e
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 a
n
d
 p

o
lic

y
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 

fo
r 

th
e
 a

u
th

o
ri
ty

  
• 

A
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 

c
o
n
ta

c
ts

 f
o
r 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n

 

1
.2

T
a
k
in

g
 p

a
rt

 
in

 a
 m

e
e
ti
n
g

 

• 
K

n
o
w

le
d
g

e
 o

f 
m

e
e
ti
n
g

 t
im

e
ta

b
le

, 
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 p

a
p
e
rs

  
• 

P
ro

to
c
o
l 
 

• 
S

ta
n
d
in

g
 o

rd
e
rs

  
• 

C
o
d
e
s
 o

f 
c
o
n
d
u
c
t/

s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
  

• 
M

e
e
ti
n
g

 c
o
n
v
e
n
ti
o
n
s
  

• 
T

e
a
m

 w
o
rk

in
g
  

• 
M

e
e
ti
n
g

 s
k
ill

s
  

• 
L
is

te
n
in

g
 s

k
ill

s
  

• 
P

re
s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 s

k
ill

s
  

• 
P

a
rt

ic
ip

a
te

 f
u
lly

  
• 

A
c
t 

a
s
s
e
rt

iv
e
ly

 b
u
t 

n
o
t 
a
g
g
re

s
s
iv

e
ly

  
• 

S
p
e
a
k
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 i
n
 p

u
b
lic

  
• 

E
x
p
re

s
s
 t

h
e
m

s
e
lv

e
s
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly

  
• 

A
c
ti
v
e
ly

 l
is

te
n
  

1
.3

S
ta

rt
in

g
 

re
la

ti
o
n
s
h
ip

s
 

• 
K

n
o
w

le
d
g

e
 o

f 
o
ff

ic
e
r 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 

a
n
d
 c

o
n
ta

c
t 
p
o
in

ts
  

• 
K

n
o
w

le
d
g

e
 o

f 
th

e
 L

o
c
a
l 
P

ro
to

c
o
l 
o
n
 

• 
C

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
  

• 
A

s
s
e
rt

iv
e
n
e
s
s
  

• 
In

fl
u
e
n
c
in

g
 s

k
ill

s
  

• 
B

u
ild

 r
e
la

ti
o
n
s
h
ip

s
  

• 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
 t

ru
s
t 
 

• 
A

d
o
p
t 

a
 s

u
it
a
b
le

 p
e
rs

o
n
a
l 
s
ty

le
  

Page 13



 

P
a

g
e

 4
 o

f 
1

8
 

 w
it
h
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 
M

e
m

b
e
r 

a
n
d
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

R
e
la

ti
o
n
s
  

• 
D

ip
lo

m
a
c
y
  

• 
In

te
rp

e
rs

o
n
a
l 
s
k
ill

s
  

• 
S

h
o
w

 r
e
s
p
e
c
t 
fo

r 
a
ll 

o
ff

ic
e
rs

 e
q

u
a
lly

, 
g

iv
in

g
 

p
ra

is
e
 a

n
d
 t
h
a
n
k
s
  

1
.4

W
o
rk

in
g

 t
o
 

e
th

ic
a
l 

s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
 

• 
U

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
c
o
d
e
 o

f 
c
o
n
d
u
c
t,
 

s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
 a

n
d
 e

th
ic

s
  

• 
K

n
o
w

in
g

 w
h
e
n
 t

o
 d

e
c
la

re
 i
n
te

re
s
ts

 b
o
th

 
p
e
rs

o
n
a
l 
a
n
d
 p

e
rs

o
n
a
l 
p
re

ju
d
ic

ia
l 
 

• 
U

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 r

o
le

 o
f 
th

e
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 

S
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
 B

o
a
rd

 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 

S
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
/M

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 

O
ff

ic
e
r 

 

• 
H

a
n
d
lin

g
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
  

• 
Q

u
e
s
ti
o
n
in

g
 a

n
d
 c

h
a
lle

n
g

in
g

 w
h
e
th

e
r 

d
e
c
is

io
n
s
 a

re
 m

a
d
e
 w

it
h
 i
n
te

g
ri
ty

  
• 

A
p
p
ly

in
g

 k
n
o
w

le
d
g

e
 l
e
a
rn

e
d
 t

o
 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 s
it
u
a
ti
o
n
s
  

• 
D

is
p
la

y
 o

p
e
n
n
e
s
s
, 

h
o
n
e
s
ty

, 
in

te
g
ri
ty

, 
o
b
je

c
ti
v
it
y
, 

a
c
c
o
u
n
ta

b
ili

ty
, 

s
e
lf
le

s
s
n
e
s
s
, 

h
o
n
e
s
ty

, 
le

a
d
e
rs

h
ip

, 
u
p
h
o
ld

 l
a
w

, 
s
te

w
a
rd

s
h
ip

, 
e
q

u
a

lit
y
 &

 d
iv

e
rs

it
y
 

a
w

a
re

n
e
s
s
, 

re
s
p
e
c
t 
fo

r 
o
th

e
rs

 a
n
d
 p

e
rs

o
n
a
l 

ju
d
g

e
m

e
n
t 

 
• 

R
e
c
o
g

n
is

in
g
 w

h
e
n
 t

o
 s

e
e
k
 a

d
v
ic

e
 f

ro
m

 
M

o
n

it
o
ri
n
g
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

1
.5

In
te

rn
a
l 

p
o
lit

ic
a
l 

re
la

ti
o
n
s
 

• 
U

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
 p

o
lit

ic
a
l 
g
ro

u
p
 p

o
lic

y
  

• 
K

n
o
w

 t
h
e
 p

o
lit

ic
a
l 
m

a
k
e

-u
p
 o

f 
th

e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

 
• 

U
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
 r

o
le

s
 a

n
d
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
  

• 
U

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
 c

h
a
n
n
e
ls

 o
f 

c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
  

• 
T

e
a
m

 w
o
rk

in
g
  

• 
B

u
ild

in
g

 p
o
s
it
iv

e
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
s
h
ip

s
  

• 
S

u
p
p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 c

h
a
lle

n
g

e
 o

th
e
rs

 
a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

ly
  

• 
L
is

te
n
in

g
  

• 
P

o
lic

y
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

 

• 
A

b
le

 t
o
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 a

n
d
 u

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
 a

 r
a
n
g

e
 

o
f 

v
ie

w
s
  

• 
A

b
le

 t
o
 b

a
la

n
c
e
 t

h
e
 n

e
e
d
s
 o

f 
th

e
 w

a
rd

, 
y
o
u
r 

g
ro

u
p
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

a
s
 a

 w
h
o
le

  
• 

B
e
 e

n
g

a
g

e
d
 a

n
d
 i
n
v
o
lv

e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 d

e
c
is

io
n
 

m
a
k
in

g
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 

  
 

Page 14



 

P
a

g
e

 5
 o

f 
1

8
 

 M
e
m

b
e
rs

’ 
C

o
re

 S
k
il
ls

: 
T

h
e
 k

e
y
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
s
k
il
ls

 a
n

d
 k

n
o

w
le

d
g

e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 b
y
 a

ll
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 t
o

 s
u

c
c
e
s
s
fu

ll
y
 f

u
lf

il
 t

h
e
ir

 r
e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

ie
s
 

W
h
a
t 
w

e
 d

o
 

T
h
e
 R

o
le

 
W

h
a
t 
w

e
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 k

n
o
w

  
K

n
o
w

le
d
g

e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
  

H
o
w

 w
e
 d

o
 i
t 

 
R

o
le

 S
k
ill

s
  

G
o
o
d
 e

x
a
m

p
le

s
 i
n
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e
  

T
h
e
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 m

e
m

b
e
r 

is
 a

b
le

 t
o
: 
 

2
.1

J
u
g
g

lin
g

 y
o
u
r 

lif
e
 

 K
n
o
w

le
d
g

e
 o

f 
k
e
y
 p

e
rs

o
n
a
l 
a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 a

n
d
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
  

 

 T
im

e
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

&
 P

ri
o
ri
ti
s
a
ti
o
n
  

 D
e
le

g
a
ti
o
n
  

 S
tr

e
s
s
 a

w
a
re

n
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
 

 A
s
s
e
rt

iv
e
n
e
s
s
  

 E
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
IC

T
  

 B
a
la

n
c
e
 w

o
rk

 a
n
d
 h

o
m

e
 r

o
le

s
  

 R
e
c
o
g

n
is

e
 a

n
d
 m

a
n
a
g

e
 h

is
/h

e
r 

o
w

n
 

s
tr

e
s
s
  

 T
a
k
e
 p

ro
b
le

m
s
 s

e
ri
o
u
s
ly

 b
u
t 

n
o
t 

p
e
rs

o
n
a
lly

  

2
.2

M
a
n
a
g

in
g

 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 

 K
n
o
w

le
d
g

e
 o

f 
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 o

f 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 

m
e
th

o
d
s
 o

f 
o
rg

a
n
is

in
g
 i
t 

 

 U
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 t
h
e
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 b

e
h
in

d
 

d
a
ta

 p
re

s
e
n
te

d
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 b

u
d
g

e
t 

c
y
c
le

, 
p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 i
n
d
ic

a
to

rs
 e

tc
  

 A
w

a
re

n
e
s
s
 o

f 
IC

T
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 a

n
d
 w

h
a
t 

y
o
u
 

c
a
n
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 w

it
h
 a

 c
o
m

p
u
te

r 
 

 

 R
e
s
e
a
rc

h
in

g
 a

n
d
 d

a
ta

 i
n
te

rp
re

ta
ti
o
n
  

 S
to

ri
n
g

 &
 r

e
tr

ie
v
in

g
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
  

 P
ro

je
c
t 
m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
 

 L
it
e
ra

c
y
 &

 n
u
m

e
ra

c
y
  

 S
p
e
e
d
 r

e
a
d
in

g
  

 B
a
s
ic

 w
o
rd

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
in

g
  

 U
s
e
 o

f 
e

-m
a
il 

&
 I

n
te

rn
e
t 
 

 A
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
, 
d
a
ta

 p
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 

a
n
d
 f
re

e
d
o
m

 o
f 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
  

 U
s
e
 a

 r
a
n
g

e
 o

f 
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 t
o
 f

in
d
 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 o

rg
a
n
is

e
 i
t 
  

 R
e
ta

in
, 
re

c
a
ll 

fa
c
ts

, 
in

te
rp

re
t 
c
o
m

p
le

x
 

d
a
ta

  

 E
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
n
e
w

 t
e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
y
  

 U
s
e
 I

C
T

 t
o
 c

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
te

 i
n
te

rn
a
lly

 a
n
d
 

e
x
te

rn
a
lly

 t
o
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

 

 U
s
e
 I

n
te

rn
e
t 

a
n
d
 I

n
tr

a
n
e
t 
to

 g
a
in

 
k
n
o
w

le
d
g

e
 a

n
d
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n

 

2
.3

E
x
p
re

s
s
in

g
 

y
o
u
rs

e
lf
 

 K
n
o
w

le
d
g

e
 o

f 
c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 s

ty
le

 o
f 

le
tt

e
r/

re
p
o
rt

 w
ri
ti
n
g

  

 U
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 g

u
id

a
n
c
e
 f

o
r 

in
te

ra
c
ti
n
g
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 m

e
d
ia

  

 U
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
d
if
fe

re
n
t 

n
e
e
d
s
 o

f 
d
if
fe

re
n
t 

a
u
d
ie

n
c
e
s
  

 E
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 s

e
lf
 e

x
p
re

s
s
io

n
  

 B
a
s
ic

 m
e
d
ia

 s
k
ill

s
  

 P
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 s

k
ill

s
  

 D
is

p
la

y
 s

e
lf
 c

o
n
fi
d
e
n
c
e
 w

it
h
o
u
t 

a
p
p
e
a
ri
n
g
 

a
rr

o
g

a
n
t 

 

 E
x
p
re

s
s
 h

im
/h

e
rs

e
lf
 a

rt
ic

u
la

te
ly

 a
n
d
 

a
s
s
e
rt

iv
e
ly

  

 A
c
c
e
p
t 

a
n
d
 g

iv
e
 f

e
e
d
b
a
c
k
  

 A
c
ti
v
e
ly

 l
is

te
n
  

2
.4

W
o
rk

in
g

 w
it
h
 

o
th

e
rs

 

 K
n
o
w

le
d
g

e
 o

f 
w

h
o
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 a

n
d
 w

h
e
n
  

 U
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
e
q

u
a
lit

ie
s
 a

n
d
 d

iv
e
rs

it
y
 

is
s
u
e
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 u

n
d
e
r 

la
w

  

 U
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 r

o
le

s
 o

f 
o
ff

ic
e
rs

, 
M

e
m

b
e
rs

 a
n
d
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 

a
g

e
n
c
ie

s
  

 L
is

te
n
in

g
  

 G
ro

u
p
 w

o
rk

in
g

  

 In
te

rp
e
rs

o
n
a
l 
s
k
ill

s
  

 A
b
ili

ty
 t

o
 r

e
la

te
 e

q
u
a
lit

ie
s
 a

n
d
 d

iv
e
rs

it
y
 t

o
 

e
v
e
ry

 d
a
y
 i
s
s
u
e
s
  

 H
a
v
e
 r

e
s
p
e
c
t 
fo

r,
 a

n
d
 d

e
s
ir
e
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 

d
if
fe

re
n
t 
g
ro

u
p
s
 a

n
d
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a

ls
  

 P
u
t 

th
e
 n

e
e
d
s
 o

f 
o
th

e
rs

 b
e
fo

re
 t

h
e
ir
 o

w
n
  

2
.5

  
R

e
la

ti
n
g

 t
o
 

o
ff

ic
e
rs

 

 U
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 r

o
le

 o
f 

th
e
 M

e
m

b
e
r 

a
n
d
 p

e
rs

o
n
a
l 
re

s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 

e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
. 
 

 A
w

a
re

 o
f 

h
o
w

 t
h
e
 M

e
m

b
e
r 

ro
le

 c
a
n
 

im
p
a
c
t 
o
n
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

  

 A
b
ili

ty
 t

o
 i
n
te

ra
c
t 
w

it
h
 s

ta
ff

 a
c
c
o
rd

in
g
 t

o
 

e
q

u
a
lit

ie
s
 l
e
g

is
la

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 e

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
la

w
  

 A
b
ili

ty
 t

o
 i
n
te

ra
c
t 

w
it
h
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 a
t 
th

e
 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 l
e
v
e
l 
 

 T
re

a
t 
a
ll 

c
o
lle

a
g

u
e
s
 w

it
h
 r

e
s
p
e
c
t 
 

 G
iv

e
 p

ra
is

e
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
v
e
 f

e
e
d
b
a
c
k
 

Page 15



 

P
a

g
e

 6
 o

f 
1

8
 

 

2
.6

  
R

is
k
 

M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 

h
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 

s
a
fe

ty
, 

a
n
d
 

fi
re

 s
a
fe

ty
 

 U
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
re

s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 f

o
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 s

a
fe

ty
, 

a
n
d
 f
ir
e
 s

a
fe

ty
 a

s
 a

 
M

e
m

b
e
r 

a
n
d
 a

n
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a
l 
 

 A
b
ili

ty
 t

o
 a

s
s
e
s
s
 r

is
k
  

 M
a
n
u
a

l 
h
a
n
d
lin

g
  

 T
a
k
e
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 

h
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 s

a
fe

ty
, 

a
n
d
 f

ir
e
 

s
a
fe

ty
 l
a
w

 i
n
to

 a
c
c
o
u
n
t 

w
h
e
n
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
in

g
 

a
ll 

a
s
p
e
c
ts

 o
f 

w
o
rk

  

2
.7

  
S

it
ti
n
g
 o

n
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

 K
n
o
w

le
d
g

e
 o

f 
m

e
e
ti
n
g

 s
tr

u
c
tu

re
  

 U
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
C

o
d
e
 o

f 
C

o
n
d
u
c
t 

 

 U
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 c

o
n
s
ti
tu

ti
o
n
  

 In
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 h

a
n
d
lin

g
  

 P
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 s

k
ill

s
  

 H
e
a
r 

a
n
d
 u

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
 m

e
s
s
a
g

e
s
 f
ro

m
 

c
o
lle

a
g

u
e
s
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

a
ll 

c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
  

 T
a
k
e
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 t
o
 t
a
k
e
 p

a
rt

 
a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

ly
, 

c
le

a
rl
y
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
c
is

e
ly

  
a
p

 A
c
t 

a
c
c
o
rd

in
g

 t
o
 e

th
ic

a
l 
s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
 a

n
d
 

c
o
d
e
 o

f 
c
o
n
d
u
c
t 

 

2
.8

  
W

o
rk

in
g

 w
it
h
 

o
u
ts

id
e
 

o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 

 U
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
k
e
y
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 o

f 
b
o
th

 
c
o
u
n
c
il 

a
n
d
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
  

 U
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
 t

h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

le
a
d
e
rs

h
ip

 r
o
le

  

 U
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
p
e
rs

o
n
a
l 
re

m
it
 

U
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
 r

o
le

s
 a

n
d
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
  

 U
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 c

o
d
e
 o

f 
c
o
n
d
u
c
t 
 

 M
e
e
ti
n
g

 s
k
ill

s
  

 P
u
b
lic

 s
p
e
a
k
in

g
  

 M
e
e
ti
n
g

 m
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
 

 A
b
le

 t
o
 b

a
la

n
c
e
 r

o
le

s
  

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
  

 M
e
d

ia
ti
o
n
 s

k
ill

s
  

 T
a
k
e
 a

c
c
o
u
n
t 

o
f 

d
if
fe

re
n
t 
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
a
l 

p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 c

u
lt
u
ra

l 
s
ty

le
s
 a

n
d
 v

a
lu

e
s
  

 A
b
le

 t
o
 r

e
c
o
g

n
is

e
 w

h
e
n
 t
o
 a

c
t 
in

 a
 

b
o
a
rd

/t
ru

s
te

e
 r

o
le

 o
r 

c
o
u
n
c
ill

o
r 

ro
le

  

 P
ro

v
id

e
 f

e
e
d
b
a
c
k
 a

s
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 

2
.9

 
P

ro
m

o
ti
n
g
 

a
n
d
 

e
n
h
a
n
c
in

g
 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 

re
p
u
ta

ti
o
n

 

 A
w

a
re

 o
f 
k
e
y
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 a

ff
e
c
ti
n
g
 t

h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
  

 K
e
e
p
 u

p
 t
o
 d

a
te

 w
it
h
 d

e
c
is

io
n
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 

re
a
s
o
n
s
 f
o
r 

th
e
m

  

 M
a

in
ta

in
in

g
 e

x
e
m

p
t 
a
n
d
 c

o
n
fi
d
e
n
ti
a
l 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
  

 P
o
s
it
iv

e
ly

 p
ro

m
o
te

 r
o
le

 o
f 

it
s
 M

e
m

b
e
rs

 
a
n
d
 O

ff
ic

e
rs

  

 C
h
a
lle

n
g

in
g

 n
e
g

a
ti
v
e
 r

e
a
c
ti
o
n
s
  

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
n
g
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 

c
le

a
rl
y
  

 R
e
c
o
g

n
is

e
 y

o
u
r 

a
u
d
ie

n
c
e
’s

 n
e
e
d
s
  

 B
u
ild

in
g

 g
o
o
d
 e

x
te

rn
a
l 
re

la
ti
o
n
s
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 

m
e
d
ia

 a
n
d
 o

th
e
r 

b
o
d
ie

s
  

 R
e
c
o
g

n
is

e
 a

n
d
 c

e
le

b
ra

te
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
  

 G
a
in

in
g
 t

h
e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 o
f 

o
th

e
rs

  

 C
h
a
lle

n
g

e
 w

h
e
n
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 

2
.1

0
 

C
o
n
ti
n
u
o
u
s
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

 K
e
e
p
 u

p
 t
o
 d

a
te

 w
it
h
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 a
t 
a
 

n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

le
v
e
ls

  

 K
e
e
p
 a

b
re

a
s
t 

o
f 

a
ll 

te
c
h
n
ic

a
l 
a
n
d
 

p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 
is

s
u
e
s
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 
to

 t
h
e
ir
 r

o
le

s
  

 R
e
fl
e
c
t 

a
n
d
 l
e
a
rn

 f
ro

m
 m

is
ta

k
e
s
 a

n
d
 

s
u
c
c
e
s
s
e
s
  

 C
o
n
ti
n
u
o
u
s
ly

 d
e
v
e

lo
p
 s

k
ill

s
 a

n
d
 

k
n
o
w

le
d
g

e
 e

s
p
e
c
ia

lly
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 p

e
ri
o
d
s
 o

f 
c
h
a
n
g

e
  

 R
e
fl
e
c
t 

o
n
 o

w
n
 a

b
ili

ti
e
s
 i
n
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 

e
n
h
a
n
c
e
 p

e
rs

o
n
a
l 
p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
  

 S
e
e
k
 a

n
d
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
 t
o
 f
e
e
d
b
a
c
k
 f
ro

m
 a

 
v
a
ri
e
ty

 o
f 

s
o
u
rc

e
s
  

 L
o
o
k
 f

o
r 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 t

o
 c

o
n
s
ta

n
tl
y
 

in
c
re

a
s
e
 s

k
ill

s
 a

n
d
 k

n
o
w

le
d
g

e
  

 E
n
g

a
g

e
 w

it
h
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 

a
n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 o
th

e
rs

’ 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

Page 16



 

P
a

g
e

 7
 o

f 
1

8
 

 M
a
k
in

g
 a

 d
if

fe
re

n
c
e
: 

T
h

e
 e

x
tr

a
 a

tt
ri

b
u

te
s
 w

h
ic

h
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
a
t 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

 a
re

 s
tr

e
tc

h
in

g
 t

h
e
m

s
e
lv

e
s
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
rs

 

W
h
a
t 
w

e
 d

o
  

T
h
e
 R

o
le

  
W

h
a
t 
w

e
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 k

n
o
w

  
K

n
o
w

le
d
g

e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
  

H
o
w

 w
e
 d

o
 i
t 

 
R

o
le

 S
k
ill

s
  

G
o
o
d
 e

x
a
m

p
le

s
 i
n
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e
  

T
h
e
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 m

e
m

b
e
r 

is
 a

b
le

 t
o
: 
 

3
.1

S
h
o
w

in
g

 
le

a
d
e
rs

h
ip

 

• 
U

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 f
u
tu

re
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 

a
c
ro

s
s
 a

 w
id

th
 o

f 
to

p
ic

s
  

• 
U

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
 t

h
e
 r

o
le

s
 a

n
d
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 o

f 
a
 l
e
a
d
e
r 

 
 

• 
M

e
d

ia
te

s
 f

a
ir
ly

 a
n
d
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
v
e
ly

  
• 

E
n
a
b
le

s
 c

o
lla

b
o
ra

ti
v
e
 w

o
rk

in
g
  

 

• 
E

n
g

a
g

e
 e

n
th

u
s
ia

s
ti
c
a
lly

 a
n
d
 w

it
h
 

e
m

p
a
th

y
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 i
n
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 

le
a
rn

 a
n
d
 u

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
  

• 
T

a
k
e
 s

u
it
a
b
le

 a
c
ti
o
n
 t
o
 h

e
lp

 s
o
lv

e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 

o
f 

lo
c
a
l 
c
o
n
c
e
rn

  
• 

E
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 t
ru

s
t 

b
y
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ti
n
g
 a

n
d
 

b
e
in

g
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
a
b
le

 t
o
 a

ll 
s
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
th

e
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
  

• 
G

e
tt
in

g
 t
h
e
 b

e
s
t 

o
u
t 

o
f 

p
e
o
p
le

  

3
.2

D
e
c
is

io
n
 

m
a
k
in

g
 

• 
U

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 a
n
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 

c
o
n
te

x
t 
 

• 
K

n
o
w

le
d
g

e
 o

f 
p
re

 s
e
t 

p
ro

c
e
d
u
re

s
 f
o
r 

d
e
c
is

io
n
 m

a
k
in

g
  

• 
R

e
c
o
g

n
is

e
s
 h

o
w

 o
w

n
 v

a
lu

e
s
 a

ff
e
c
t 

d
e
c
is

io
n
 m

a
k
in

g
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
  

• 
U

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
b
ia

s
 a

n
d
 

p
re

d
e
te

rm
in

a
ti
o
n
  

• 
In

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 g

a
th

e
ri
n
g

 a
n
d
 h

a
n
d
lin

g
  

• 
C

le
a
r 

a
n
d
 o

p
e
n
 d

e
c
is

io
n
 m

a
k
in

g
 s

k
ill

s
  

• 
A

s
s
e
s
s
in

g
 a

n
d
 m

a
n
a
g

in
g
 r

is
k
s
  

 

• 
 

• 
A

c
t 

w
it
h
 i
n
te

g
ri
ty

  
• 

R
e
fe

r 
d
e
c
is

io
n
s
 t

o
 o

th
e
rs

 o
r 

ta
k
e
 a

d
v
ic

e
 

w
h
e
n
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

  
• 

In
v
o
lv

e
 t

h
e
 ‘
ri
g

h
t’
 p

e
o
p
le

 i
n
 t

h
e
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 

a
n
d
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 o

w
n
e
rs

h
ip

  
• 

U
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
 t

h
e
 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 

w
h
o

le
 s

y
s
te

m
 

3
.3

T
h
in

k
in

g
 

s
tr

a
te

g
ic

a
lly

 

• 
U

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
 t

h
e
 l
in

k
s
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 v

a
ri
e
ty

 o
f 

is
s
u
e
s
  

• 
B

e
 a

w
a
re

 o
f 

im
p
a
c
t 
o
f 

d
e
c
is

io
n
s
 o

n
 a

 
ra

n
g

e
 o

f 
a
re

a
s
  

• 
K

n
o
w

 h
o

w
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 c

o
m

p
le

x
it
y
  

• 
P

ro
v
id

e
s
 c

le
a
r 

v
is

io
n
  

• 
P

ri
o
ri
ti
s
in

g
 a

c
ti
o
n
s
  

• 
S

e
e
 t

h
e
 b

ig
 p

ic
tu

re
 a

n
d
 u

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
 t

h
e
 

lin
k
s
  

• 
J
o
in

e
d
 u

p
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 b

y
 p

u
tt

in
g

 t
o
g

e
th

e
r 

a
re

a
s
 a

n
d
 i
d
e
a
s
  

• 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 

w
a
y
s
 t

o
 o

v
e
rc

o
m

e
 

o
b
s
ta

c
le

s
  

• 
A

c
ti
v
e
ly

 i
n

v
o
lv

e
 o

th
e
rs

  
• 

D
e
a
l 
w

it
h
 c

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly

  
• 

A
b
le

 t
o
 b

a
la

n
c
e
 t

h
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
f 

o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
 

fr
o
m

 a
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
p
e
rs

p
e
c
ti
v
e
s
  

• 
B

ro
a
d
e
n
 t

h
e
ir
 p

e
rs

p
e
c
ti
v
e
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 b

y
 l
e
a
rn

in
g
 f
ro

m
 o

th
e
rs

 a
n
d
 

s
h
a
ri
n
g
 b

e
s
t 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e
  

3
.4

Im
p
a
c
t 

a
n
d
 

in
fl
u
e
n
c
e
 

• 
A

w
a
re

 o
f 

th
e
ir
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
n
 o

th
e
rs

  
• 

C
o
n
s
c
io

u
s
 o

f 
o
w

n
 s

tr
e
n
g
th

s
 a

n
d
 

lim
it
a
ti
o
n
s
  

• 
K

n
o
w

s
 h

o
w

 o
w

n
 f

e
e
lin

g
s
 a

n
d
 v

a
lu

e
s
 

im
p
a
c
ts

 o
n
 o

th
e
rs

  

• 
S

e
e
k
s
 f

e
e
d
b
a
c
k
 o

n
 o

w
n
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

fr
o
m

 a
 r

a
n
g

e
 o

f 
s
o
u
rc

e
s
  

• 
B

u
ild

s
 r

a
p
p
o
rt

  
• 

C
o
n
s
e
n
s
u
s
 b

u
ild

in
g

 s
k
ill

s
  

• 
A

d
a
p
t 

s
ty

le
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
te

n
t 
w

it
h
o
u
t 

c
o
n
fu

s
in

g
 

o
th

e
rs

  

• 
L
e
a
d
, 

in
s
p
ir
e
, 

in
fl
u
e
n
c
e
, 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
 a

n
d
 

m
o
ti
v
a
te

 o
th

e
rs

  
• 

L
e
a
d
 b

y
 e

x
a
m

p
le

  
• 

P
ro

je
c
t 

a
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
 i
m

a
g

e
  

• 
B

u
ild

 c
o
a
lit

io
n
s
 i
n
te

rn
a
lly

 a
n
d
 e

x
te

rn
a
lly

  
• 

B
e
 b

ra
v
e
 e

n
o
u
g

h
 t
o
 t
a
k
e
 r

is
k
s
  

• 
M

a
n
a
g

e
 c

o
n
fl
ic

t 
 

• 
P

ro
m

o
te

 a
n
d
 s

u
b
s
c
ri
b
e
 t
o
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
a
l 

Page 17



 

P
a

g
e

 8
 o

f 
1

8
 

 

v
a
lu

e
s
  

3
.5

 
C

h
a
lle

n
g

e
 

• 
U

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
 n

e
w

 m
e
th

o
d
s
 o

f 
c
ri
ti
c
a
l 

c
h
a
lle

n
g

e
 a

n
d
 s

c
ru

ti
n
y
  

• 
S

c
ru

ti
n
is

in
g
  

• 
P

ro
v
id

e
 c

ri
ti
c
a
l 
fe

e
d
b
a
c
k
  

• 
A

s
k
 f

o
r 

e
x
p
la

n
a
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 c

h
e
c
k
 f

o
r 

im
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
re

c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
  

• 
A

c
t 

a
s
 a

 c
ri
ti
c
a
l 
fr

ie
n
d
  

• 
P

re
s
e
n
t 
v
ie

w
s
 i
n
 a

 c
o
n
c
is

e
, 
m

e
a
n
in

g
fu

l 
a
n
d
 a

c
c
e
s
s
ib

le
 w

a
y
  

• 
C

a
m

p
a
ig

n
 w

it
h
 e

n
th

u
s
ia

s
m

, 
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 a

n
d
 

p
e
rs

is
te

n
c
e
 

• 
D

e
a
l 
w

it
h
 c

o
n
fl
ic

t 
o
p
e
n
ly

 a
n
d
 

c
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
v
e
ly

 w
it
h
o
u
t 

b
e
c
o
m

in
g
 

c
o
n
fr

o
n
ta

ti
o
n
a
l 
 

• 
• 

H
o
ld

s
 p

o
s
it
io

n
 w

it
h
o
u
t 

c
o
llu

d
in

g
 w

h
e
n
 

o
th

e
rs

 b
e
c
o
m

e
 c

o
n
fr

o
n
ta

ti
o
n
a
l 

  
 

Page 18



 

P
a

g
e

 9
 o

f 
1

8
 

  C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 l

e
a
d

e
rs

h
ip

: 
T

h
e
 s

k
il
ls

 a
n

d
 k

n
o

w
le

d
g

e
 t

h
a
t 

a
re

 r
e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 w

e
 w

o
rk

 w
it

h
 o

u
r 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 a

n
d

 d
e
li

v
e
r 

th
e
 b

e
s
t 

s
e
rv

ic
e

 

W
h
a
t 
w

e
 d

o
  

T
h
e
 R

o
le

  
W

h
a
t 
w

e
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 k

n
o
w

  
K

n
o
w

le
d
g

e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
  

H
o
w

 w
e
 d

o
 i
t 

 
R

o
le

 S
k
ill

s
  

G
o
o
d
 e

x
a
m

p
le

s
 i
n
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e
  

T
h
e
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 m

e
m

b
e
r 

is
 a

b
le

 t
o
: 
 

4
.1

E
n
g

a
g

in
g

 
w

it
h
 t

h
e
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

• 
K

n
o
w

le
d
g

e
 o

f 
c
o
n
ta

c
ts

 f
o
r 

re
fe

rr
a
l 
o
f 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 i
s
s
u
e
s
  

• 
C

o
n
ta

c
ts

 f
o
r 

p
u
b
lic

it
y
. 

 
• 

G
e
n
e
ra

l 
a
w

a
re

n
e
s
s
 o

f 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

p
o
lic

y
 o

n
 

c
o
m

m
o
n
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 –

 p
la

n
n
in

g
 a

n
d
 s

o
 o

n
. 
 

• 
U

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
h
o
w

 s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
/c

o
d
e
 o

f 
c
o
n
d
u
c
t 

a
p
p
lie

s
 i
n
 t

h
is

 s
e
tt

in
g

  
• 

U
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
a
u
th

o
ri
ty

 c
o
m

p
la

in
ts

 
p
ro

c
e
d
u
re

  

• 
K

n
o
w

le
d
g

e
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
 

• 
In

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 g

a
th

e
ri
n
g

  
• 

C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 a

s
s
e
rt

iv
e
n
e
s
s
  

• 
C

o
n
fl
ic

t 
m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

 
• 

F
a
c
ili

ta
ti
o
n
 s

k
ill

s
 t

o
 e

n
a
b
le

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 

to
 h

e
lp

 t
h
e
m

s
e
lv

e
s
  

• 
Id

e
n
ti
fy

 a
n
d
 u

s
e
 s

u
it
a
b
le

 s
o
u
rc

e
s
 o

f 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
  

• 
A

d
a
p
t 

p
e
rs

o
n
a
l 
s
ty

le
 t

o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 

re
la

ti
o
n
s
h
ip

s
  

• 
In

fo
rm

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
e
rs

 a
n
d
 a

b
le

 t
o
 a

d
v
is

e
 o

f 
c
o
u
n
c
il 

p
o
lic

y
 a

n
d
 p

ro
c
e
d
u
re

  
• 

M
a
k
e
 s

e
lf
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 t
o
 a

ll 
s
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
th

e
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

4
.2

 
C

a
s
e
w

o
rk

 

• 
U

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 c

ir
c
u
m

s
ta

n
c
e
s
 o

f 
a
 

p
a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
c
a
s
e
  

• 
U

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
c
a
s
e
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

te
c
h
n
iq

u
e
s
  

• 
U

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
e
x
te

n
t 
o
f 

p
e
rs

o
n
a
l 

in
v
o

lv
e
m

e
n
t 

 

• 
In

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 g

a
th

e
ri
n
g

, 
h
a
n
d
lin

g
 a

n
d
 

g
iv

in
g

  
• 

In
te

rp
e
rs

o
n
a
l 
s
k
ill

s
  

• 
A

d
v
o
c
a
c
y
  

• 
P

u
t 

a
s
id

e
 p

e
rs

o
n
a
l 
v
ie

w
p

o
in

t 
a
n
d
 t
a
k
e
 

o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 s

ta
n
c
e
  

• 
M

a
k
e
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 j
u
d
g

e
m

e
n
ts

 a
b
o
u
t 

w
h
e
n
 t

o
 

g
e
t 

p
e
rs

o
n
a
lly

 i
n
v
o

lv
e
d
, 

w
h
e
n
 t

o
 a

d
v
is

e
 

a
n
d
 w

h
e
n
 t

o
 r

e
fe

r 
a
n
d
 w

h
o
 t

o
 r

e
fe

r 
to

  

4
.3

 
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
ti
n
g

 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

a
n
d
 

o
th

e
r 

a
g

e
n
c
ie

s
 

• 
C

o
d
e
 o

f 
c
o
n
d
u
c
t 
 

• 
S

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
/e

th
ic

s
  

• 
U

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 a

n
d
 

h
o
w

 t
h
e
s
e
 r

e
la

te
 t

o
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 i
s
s
u
e
s
  

• 
A

w
a
re

n
e
s
s
 o

f 
p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 f
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

  
• 

U
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
C

o
u
n
c
ill

o
r 

‘c
a
ll 

fo
r 

a
c
ti
o
n
’ 
p
ro

c
e
d
u
re

  

• 
P

re
s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 s

k
ill

s
  

• 
N

e
g

o
ti
a
ti
o
n
 s

k
ill

s
  

• 
A

d
v
o
c
a
c
y
  

• 
T

h
in

k
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 w

id
e
r 

p
ic

tu
re

  
• 

M
e
d

ia
ti
o
n
 s

k
ill

s
  

• 
D

e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

 i
n
te

g
ri
ty

 a
n
d
 i
m

p
a
rt

ia
lit

y
  

• 
E

n
g

a
g

e
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 w
it
h
 a

ll 
s
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
th

e
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

Page 19



 

P
a

g
e

 1
0

 o
f 

1
8

 

 

4
.4

 
C

a
m

p
a
ig

n
in

g
 

o
n
 l
o
c
a
l 

is
s
u
e
s
 o

n
 

b
e
h
a
lf
 o

f 
th

e
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

• 
K

n
o
w

le
d
g

e
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 
to

 i
s
s
u
e
  

• 
K

n
o
w

le
d
g

e
 o

f 
w

h
e
re

 &
 h

o
w

 t
o
 c

a
m

p
a
ig

n
  

• 
C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
  

• 
M

e
e
ti
n
g

 m
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
 

• 
O

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
  

• 
N

e
g

o
ti
a
ti
o
n
  

• 
M

e
d

ia
 s

k
ill

s
  

• 
A

n
a
ly

s
is

 o
f 

d
a
ta

 t
re

n
d
s
  

• 
C

a
m

p
a
ig

n
in

g
 t
e
c
h
n
iq

u
e
s
  

• 
P

re
s
e
n
t 
re

le
v
a
n
t 

a
n
d
 w

e
ll 

re
a
s
o
n
e
d
 

a
rg

u
m

e
n
ts

  
• 

A
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 n

e
g

o
ti
a
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 w

in
-w

in
  

• 
In

v
o
lv

e
 a

ll 
w

h
o
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

ff
e
c
te

d
 b

y
 i
s
s
u
e
  

• 
S

h
o
w

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 a
w

a
re

n
e
s
s
 -

 s
e
e
in

g
 t
h
e
 

b
ig

 p
ic

tu
re

  
• 

H
o
ld

 a
n
 e

x
p
lic

it
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
s
is

te
n
t 

p
o
s
it
io

n
 

h
e
lp

in
g

 o
th

e
rs

 t
o
 u

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
 t

h
e
 p

o
s
it
io

n
  

4
.5

W
in

n
in

g
 

re
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 f
o
r 

th
e
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

• 
K

n
o
w

le
d
g

e
 o

f 
fu

n
d
in

g
 s

o
u
rc

e
s
  

• 
U

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
lo

c
a
l 
g
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

fi
n
a
n
c
e
  

• 
K

n
o
w

le
d
g

e
 o

f 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
  

 

• 
N

e
tw

o
rk

in
g
  

• 
N

e
g

o
ti
a
ti
o
n
  

 

• 
D

is
p
la

y
 d

e
te

rm
in

a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 t

e
n
a
c
it
y
  

• 
B

e
 i
m

a
g

in
a
ti
v
e
 i
n
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

in
g

 s
o
u
rc

e
s
 o

f 
fu

n
d
in

g
  

• 
S

u
b
m

it
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 b

a
s
e
d
 b

id
s
 

 

  
 

Page 20



 

P
a

g
e

 1
1

 o
f 

1
8

 

 S
p

e
c
if

ic
 R

o
le

s
 -

 S
c
ru

ti
n

y
 M

e
m

b
e
r 

W
h
a
t 
w

e
 d

o
  

T
h
e
 R

o
le

  
W

h
a
t 
w

e
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 k

n
o
w

  
K

n
o
w

le
d
g

e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
  

H
o
w

 w
e
 d

o
 i
t 

 
R

o
le

 S
k
ill

s
  

G
o
o
d
 e

x
a
m

p
le

s
 i
n
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e
  

T
h
e
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 m

e
m

b
e
r 

is
 a

b
le

 t
o
: 
 

1
.1

S
c
ru

ti
n
y
 i
n
 a

 
p
a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
a
re

a
/t
h
e
m

e
 

• 
U

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
a
re

a
 o

f 
re

s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

  
• 

U
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 u

n
d
e
r 

re
v
ie

w
 w

h
e
th

e
r 

in
te

rn
a
l 
o
r 

e
x
te

rn
a
l 
 

• 
K

n
o
w

le
d
g

e
 o

f 
c
o
u
n
c
ils

’ 
s
c
ru

ti
n
y
 t

o
o
lk

it
  

• 
K

n
o
w

le
d
g

e
 o

f 
e
q

u
a
lit

y
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

n
e
e
d
s
 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
ts

  

• 
Q

u
e
s
ti
o
n
in

g
  

• 
In

te
rp

e
rs

o
n
a
l 
s
k
ill

s
  

• 
N

o
n
 v

e
rb

a
l 
c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
  

• 
In

te
rp

re
ti
n
g
 f

a
c
ts

 a
n
d
 d

a
ta

  

• 
T

o
 c

h
a
lle

n
g

e
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 a

n
d
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e
s
 o

n
 a

 
s
o
u
n
d
 b

a
s
is

 o
f 

e
v
id

e
n
c
e
  

• 
B

e
 o

p
e
n
 t
o
 t
h
e
 v

ie
w

s
 o

f 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
e
e
s
  

1
.2

H
o
ld

in
g

 t
h
e
 

p
o
lic

y
 

c
o
m

m
it
te

e
s
 

to
 a

c
c
o
u
n
t 

• 
F

u
ll 

u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
s
c
ru

ti
n
y
 r

e
m

it
 a

n
d
 

ro
le

s
  

• 
U

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
p
o
lic

y
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

fu
n
c
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 w

o
rk

 p
la

n
  

• 
U

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
 t

o
 ‘
c
a
ll 

in
’ 

d
e
c
is

io
n
s
  

• 
In

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
 

• 
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 r

e
v
ie

w
  

• 
A

s
s
e
rt

iv
e
n
e
s
s
  

 

• 
C

h
a
lle

n
g

e
 d

e
c
is

io
n
s
 m

a
d
e
 w

h
e
n
 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

  
• 

E
n
s
u
re

 o
b
je

c
ti
v
it
y
 a

n
d
 f

a
ir
n
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 a

v
o
id

 
p
a
rt

y
 p

o
lit

ic
a
l 
b
ia

s
  

• 
F

u
n
c
ti
o
n
 a

s
 t

e
a
m

 m
e
m

b
e
r 

 

1
.3

 
R

e
v
ie

w
in

g
 

a
n
d
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 

p
o
lic

y
 

• 
K

n
o
w

le
d
g

e
 o

f 
e
x
is

ti
n
g
 p

o
lic

y
  

• 
U

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
b
e
s
t 
p
ra

c
ti
c
e
  

• 
U

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
w

id
e
r 

&
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
p
o
lic

y
 

c
o
n
te

x
t 
 

• 
M

e
e
ti
n
g

s
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti
o
n
  

• 
S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 t
h
in

k
in

g
  

• 
A

b
ili

ty
 t

o
 u

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
 a

n
d
 a

s
s
e
s
s
 r

is
k
  

• 
T

o
 c

h
a
lle

n
g

e
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 a

n
d
 w

o
rk

in
g

 
p
ra

c
ti
c
e
s
  

• 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
 l
o
c
a
lly

 v
ia

b
le

 p
o
lic

y
 s

o
lu

ti
o
n
s
  

• 
H

e
lp

 e
x
te

rn
a
l 
s
ta

k
e
h
o
ld

e
rs

 t
o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 

th
e
ir
 r

o
le

  
• 

U
s
e
 p

la
in

 E
n
g

lis
h
  

1
.4

 
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

m
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

• 
U

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

m
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t.
  

• 
R

is
k
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
 

• 
U

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 o

w
n
 

p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 &

 i
m

p
e
ra

ti
v
e
s
  

• 
K

n
o
w

le
d
g

e
 o

f 
C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
s
tr

a
te

g
y
  

• 
A

b
ili

ty
 t

o
 h

a
n
d
le

 c
o
m

p
le

x
 f

a
c
ts

 a
n
d
 

fi
g

u
re

s
  

• 
P

ro
je

c
t 
m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
 

• 
Q

u
e
s
ti
o
n
in

g
  

• 
M

o
n

it
o
ri
n
g
 a

n
d
 c

h
a
lle

n
g

in
g
  

• 
S

e
e
 t

h
e
 ‘
b
ig

 p
ic

tu
re

’ 
 

• 
U

s
e
 a

 r
a
n
g

e
 o

f 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 t

o
 e

v
a
lu

a
te

 
p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
  

• 
F

o
c
u
s
 o

n
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
 

• 
P

ro
m

o
te

 c
h
a
n
g

e
 a

n
d
 n

e
w

 w
a

y
s
 o

f 
w

o
rk

in
g
  

• 
C

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
te

 p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 

re
s
u
lt
s
 t

o
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 a

n
d
 s

ta
k
e
h
o
ld

e
rs

  

1
.5

O
v
e
rs

e
e
 

w
o
rk

 
p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 

• 
U

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 p

ri
o
ri

ti
e
s
  

• 
U

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
 w

o
rk

 p
la

n
n
in

g
 p

ro
c
e
d
u
re

  
• 

U
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
 r

o
le

 &
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 o

f 
o
th

e
r 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

b
o
d
ie

s
  

• 
P

ro
je

c
t 
m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
 

• 
P

la
n
n
in

g
  

• 
E

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 p

ro
a
c
ti
v
it
y
 a

n
d
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 

th
o
u
g

h
t 
te

m
p
e
re

d
 w

it
h
 c

o
lla

b
o
ra

ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 

o
ff

ic
e
rs

 a
n
d
 o

th
e
r 

c
o
m

m
it
te

e
s
  

• 
M

a
n
a
g

e
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 t
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 p
ri
o
ri
ti
s
a
ti
o
n
 

a
n
d
 r

e
v
ie

w
 

 Page 21



 

P
a

g
e

 1
2

 o
f 

1
8

 

 S
p

e
c
if

ic
 R

o
le

s
 -

 C
h

a
ir

 

W
h
a
t 
w

e
 d

o
  

T
h
e
 R

o
le

  
W

h
a
t 
w

e
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 k

n
o
w

  
K

n
o
w

le
d
g

e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
  

H
o
w

 w
e
 d

o
 i
t 

 
R

o
le

 S
k
ill

s
  

G
o
o
d
 e

x
a
m

p
le

s
 i
n
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e
  

T
h
e
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 m

e
m

b
e
r 

is
 a

b
le

 t
o
: 
 

3
.1

 
P

ro
v
id

e
 

le
a
d
e
rs

h
ip

 
a
n
d
 d

ir
e
c
ti
o
n
 

• 
A

n
 i
n
 d

e
p
th

 u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 r

o
le

 o
f 

th
e
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
  

• 
In

 d
e
p
th

 u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
o
w

n
 r

o
le

 a
s
 

c
h
a
ir
  

• 
U

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
 r

o
le

 o
f 

D
e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

o
ff

ic
e
rs

  

• 
L
e
a
d
e
rs

h
ip

  
• 

P
e
o
p
le

 m
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
 

• 
T

e
a
m

 b
u
ild

in
g
  

• 
C

h
a
ir
in

g
 m

e
e
ti
n
g

s
  

• 
P

ro
v
id

e
 c

o
n
fi
d
e
n
t 
m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

th
e
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g

  

3
.2

 
P

ro
v
id

e
 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g

 
m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

• 
U

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
 p

ro
to

c
o
ls

 a
n
d
 

P
ro

c
e
d
u
re

 R
u
le

s
  

• 
In

 d
e
p
th

 k
n
o
w

le
d
g

e
 o

f 
c
o
d
e
 o

f 
c
o
n
d
u
c
t 

 
• 

U
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
 b

ia
s
 a

n
d
 p

re
d
e
te

rm
in

a
ti
o
n
  

• 
M

e
e
ti
n
g

 s
k
ill

s
  

• 
F

a
c
ili

ta
ti
o
n
  

• 
P

u
b
lic

 s
p
e
a
k
in

g
  

• 
M

e
d

ia
ti
o
n
  

• 
In

te
rp

e
rs

o
n
a
l 
s
k
ill

s
  

• 
N

o
n
 v

e
rb

a
l 
c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
  

• 
Q

u
e
s
ti
o
n
in

g
  

• 
L
is

te
n
in

g
  

• 
E

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
m

e
e
ti
n
g

s
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly

  
• 

E
n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 p
re

p
a
ra

ti
o
n
 i
s
 

d
o
n
e
 b

e
fo

re
h
a
n
d
  

• 
E

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
a
ll 

p
a
rt

ic
ip

a
n
ts

 a
re

 a
b
le

 t
o
 

m
a
k
e
 a

n
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
. 
 

• 
E

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
m

e
e
ti
n
g

s
 a

re
 f

o
c
u
s
s
e
d
 a

n
d
 

ti
m

e
 i
s
 n

o
t 
w

a
s
te

d
  

3
.3

 
E

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

a
d
e
q

u
a
te

 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
s
 

a
re

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 

• 
U

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
 t

h
e
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
/b

o
d
y
  

• 
P

ri
o
ri
ti
s
a
ti
o
n
  

• 
N

e
g

o
ti
a
ti
o
n
  

• 
L
o
b
b
y
in

g
  

• 
L
ia

is
e
 w

it
h
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
im

e
, 

s
ta

ff
, 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 f
u
n
d
in

g
 i
s
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 f
o
r 

th
e
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

3
.4

 
E

n
s
u
re

 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

&
 

c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 

o
f 

a
ll 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

 

• 
U

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
s
 t

h
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
ro

le
 o

f 
e
a
c
h
 

te
a
m

 m
e
m

b
e
r 

 
• 

U
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
s
 t

h
e
 p

re
fe

rr
e
d
 t

e
a
m

 r
o
le

 s
ty

le
 

o
f 

e
a
c
h
 m

e
m

b
e
r 

 

• 
F

a
c
ili

ta
ti
o
n
  

• 
E

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 h

ig
h
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 f
ro

m
 a

ll 
te

a
m

 m
e
m

b
e
rs

 a
n
d
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
e
e
s
 w

h
e
re

 
a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 b
y
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
in

g
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 
p
a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 o

ff
e
ri
n
g
 f

e
e
d
b
a
c
k
 a

s
 

re
q

u
ir
e
d
 

    Page 22



 

P
a

g
e

 1
3

 o
f 

1
8

 

 S
p

e
c
if

ic
 R

o
le

s
 -

 M
e
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

a
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 b
o

a
rd

 

W
h
a
t 
w

e
 d

o
  

T
h
e
 R

o
le

  
W

h
a
t 
w

e
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 k

n
o
w

  
K

n
o
w

le
d
g

e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
  

H
o
w

 w
e
 d

o
 i
t 

 
R

o
le

 S
k
ill

s
  

G
o
o
d
 e

x
a
m

p
le

s
 i
n
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e
  

T
h
e
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 m

e
m

b
e
r 

is
 a

b
le

 t
o
: 
 

4
.1

P
la

n
n
in

g
 

• 
K

n
o
w

le
d
g

e
 o

f 
P

la
n
n
in

g
 a

n
d
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

c
o
n
tr

o
l 
la

w
 a

n
d
 r

e
g

u
la

ti
o
n
s
  

• 
K

n
o
w

le
d
g

e
 o

f 
lo

c
a
l 
a
n
d
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
p
la

n
n
in

g
 

p
o
lic

y
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e
 L

o
c
a
l 
P

la
n
  

• 
B

a
s
ic

 u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
c
a
s
e
 l
a
w

  
• 

Im
p
a
c
t 

o
f 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

c
o
n
tr

o
l 
o
n
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 p

la
n
  

• 
K

n
o
w

le
d
g

e
 o

f 
lo

c
a
l 
a
re

a
  

• 
U

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
b
ia

s
 p

re
d
e
te

rm
in

a
ti
o
n
  

• 
B

a
la

n
c
e
d
 d

e
c
is

io
n
 m

a
k
in

g
  

• 
L
is

te
n
in

g
 t

o
 l
o
c
a
l 
v
ie

w
s
 a

n
d
 a

rt
ic

u
la

ti
n
g
 

th
e
m

  
• 

A
p
p
ly

 p
la

n
n
in

g
 l
a
w

  

• 
U

s
e
s
 a

 r
a
n
g

e
 o

f 
le

g
a
l 
a
n
d
 o

th
e
r 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 t
o
 m

a
k
e
 d

e
c
is

io
n
s
  

• 
A

tt
e
n
d
 s

it
e
 v

is
it
s
 

4
.2

L
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 

• 
L
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 r

e
g

u
la

ti
o
n
s
  

• 
K

n
o
w

le
d
g

e
 o

f 
lo

c
a
l 
a
n
d
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
lic

e
n
s
in

g
 

p
o
lic

y
 a

n
d
 p

ro
c
e
d
u
re

s
  

• 
B

a
s
ic

 u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
c
a
s
e
 l
a
w

  
• 

K
n
o
w

le
d
g

e
 o

f 
lo

c
a
l 
a
re

a
  

• 
U

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
b
ia

s
 a

n
d
 

p
re

d
e
te

rm
in

a
ti
o
n
  

• 
D

e
c
is

io
n
 m

a
k
in

g
  

• 
A

b
le

 t
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 f
a
c
ts

 f
ro

m
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 

p
re

s
e
n
te

d
  

• 
A

p
p
ly

 g
a
m

b
lin

g
 a

n
d
 l
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 l
a
w

s
  

• 
U

s
e
s
 a

 r
a
n
g

e
 o

f 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 t

o
 m

a
k
e
 

d
e
c
is

io
n
s
  

4
.3

 
S

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 

• 
C

o
d
e
 o

f 
c
o
n
d
u
c
t 
 

• 
L
o
c
a
l 
p
ro

to
c
o
ls

  
• 

S
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
 h

e
a
ri
n
g

s
 a

n
d
 r

e
la

te
d
 l
a
w

  

• 
A

d
ju

d
ic

a
ti
o
n
  

• 
Q

u
e
s
ti
o
n
in

g
 a

n
d
 i
n
te

rv
ie

w
 t

e
c
h
n
iq

u
e
s
  

• 
M

a
k
in

g
 b

a
la

n
c
e
d
 d

e
c
is

io
n
s
  

• 
C

o
n
d
u
c
t 
fa

ir
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
s
is

te
n
t 

h
e
a
ri
n
g

s
  

4
.4

A
p
p
e
a
ls

 
P

a
n
e
ls

 

• 
R

e
le

v
a
n
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

a
p
p
e
a
ls

 p
ro

c
e
d
u
re

  
• 

B
a
s
ic

 u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
  

• 
L
is

te
n
in

g
  

• 
M

a
k
in

g
 b

a
la

n
c
e
d
 d

e
c
is

io
n
s
  

• 
A

b
le

 t
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 f
a
c
ts

  

• 
A

b
le

 t
o
 m

a
k
e
 b

a
la

n
c
e
d
 a

n
d
 f

a
ir
 d

e
c
is

io
n
s
 

o
n
 t

h
e
 f

a
c
ts

 a
v
a
ila

b
le

 

    Page 23



 

P
a

g
e

 1
4

 o
f 

1
8

 

 S
p

e
c
if

ic
 R

o
le

s
 -

 T
h

e
 L

e
a
d

e
r 

W
h
a
t 
w

e
 d

o
  

T
h
e
 R

o
le

  
W

h
a
t 
w

e
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 k

n
o
w

  
K

n
o
w

le
d
g

e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
  

H
o
w

 w
e
 d

o
 i
t 

 
R

o
le

 S
k
ill

s
  

G
o
o
d
 e

x
a
m

p
le

s
 i
n
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e
  

T
h
e
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 m

e
m

b
e
r 

is
 a

b
le

 t
o
: 
 

5
.1

 
S

e
lf
 

a
w

a
re

n
e
s
s
 

• 
S

e
lf
 –

a
w

a
re

n
e
s
s
  

• 
S

o
c
ia

l 
a
w

a
re

n
e
s
s
  

 

• 
S

e
lf
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
 

 

• 
R

e
c
o
g

n
is

e
 o

w
n
 s

tr
e
n
g

th
s
 a

n
d
 l
im

it
a
ti
o
n
s
 

a
n
d
 r

e
c
o
g

n
is

e
 h

o
w

 o
w

n
 f

e
e
lin

g
s
 a

n
d
 

v
a
lu

e
s
 a

ff
e
c
t 
p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
  

• 
D

is
p
la

y
 s

e
lf
 c

o
n
tr

o
l,
 t
ra

n
s
p
a
re

n
c
y
 

a
d
a
p
ta

b
ili

ty
  

• 
D

is
p
la

y
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
a
w

a
re

n
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 e

th
o
s
  

 

5
.2

 
L
e
a
d
e
rs

h
ip

 

• 
In

 d
e
p
th

 k
n
o
w

le
d
g

e
 o

f 
th

e
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 o

f 
lo

c
a
l 
g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

 
• 

U
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 r

o
le

s
 a

n
d
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 o
f 

th
e
 L

e
a
d
e
r 

 

• 
L
e
a
d
e
rs

h
ip

 s
k
ill

s
  

• 
C

o
a
c
h
in

g
 s

k
ill

s
  

• 
R

e
la

ti
o
n
s
h
ip

 m
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

 

• 
L
e
a
d
, 

in
s
p
ir
e
, 

in
fl
u
e
n
c
e
, 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
 a

n
d
 

m
o
ti
v
a
te

 o
th

e
rs

  
• 

L
e
a
d
 b

y
 e

x
a
m

p
le

  
• 

P
ro

je
c
t 

a
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
 i
m

a
g

e
  

• 
B

u
ild

 c
o
a
lit

io
n
s
 i
n
te

rn
a
lly

 a
n
d
 e

x
te

rn
a
lly

  
• 

B
e
 b

ra
v
e
 e

n
o
u
g

h
 t
o
 t
a
k
e
 r

is
k
s
  

• 
M

a
n
a
g

e
 c

o
n
fl
ic

t 
 

• 
P

ro
m

o
te

 a
n
d
 s

u
b
s
c
ri
b
e
 t
o
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
a
l 

v
a
lu

e
s
 

5
.3

 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
 

re
la

ti
o
n
s
h
ip

s
 

a
n
d
 e

n
g

a
g

e
 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 

p
u
b
lic

 a
n
d
 

th
e
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

• 
K

n
o
w

le
d
g

e
 o

f 
k
e
y
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 

to
 t
h
e
 

lo
c
a
l 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
  

• 
K

n
o
w

le
d
g

e
 o

f 
w

o
rk

in
g
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e
s
 o

f 
re

le
v
a
n
t 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 a
n
d
 s

ta
k
e
h
o
ld

e
r 

b
o
d
ie

s
 

a
t 

lo
c
a
l 
a
n
d
 r

e
g

io
n
a
l 
le

v
e
ls

  

• 
L
e
a
d
e
rs

h
ip

 s
k
ill

s
  

• 
A

d
v
a
n
c
e
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
  

• 
A

d
v
a
n
c
e
d
 p

re
s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
  

• 
Id

e
n
ti
fy

 a
n
d
 n

u
rt

u
re

 e
x
te

rn
a

l 
c
o
n
ta

c
ts

  
• 

Id
e
n
ti
fy

 a
n
d
 m

a
k
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
e
v
e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 e

x
te

rn
a
l 
n
e
tw

o
rk

s
  

• 
M

a
k
e
 c

o
n
ta

c
t 

w
it
h
 t
ra

d
it
io

n
a
lly

 h
a
rd

 t
o
 

re
a
c
h
 g

ro
u
p
s
 o

r 
th

o
s
e
 w

h
o
 f

e
e
l 
e
x
c
lu

d
e
d
 

fr
o
m

 e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 l
in

k
s
  

5
.4

 
F

o
rm

 a
 

v
is

io
n
 f

o
r 

th
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

a
n
d
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

• 
K

n
o
w

le
d
g

e
 o

f 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 s

tr
e
n
g

th
s
, 

a
re

a
s
 o

f 
im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 k

e
y
 i
s
s
u
e
s
  

• 
S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 v
is

io
n
  

• 
A

lli
a
n
c
e
 b

u
ild

in
g

  
• 

C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
  

• 
C

o
m

b
in

e
 a

 c
le

a
r 

a
n
d
 s

u
c
c
in

c
t 

v
is

io
n
 w

it
h
 

p
ra

g
m

a
ti
s
m

  
• 

R
e
c
o
g

n
is

e
 a

n
d
 c

e
le

b
ra

te
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
  

• 
G

a
in

 t
h
e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 o
f 

o
th

e
rs

 t
o
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 t

h
e
 

v
is

io
n
  

Page 24



 

P
a

g
e

 1
5

 o
f 

1
8

 

 5
.5

 
P

o
lit

ic
a
l 

le
a
d
e
rs

h
ip

 

• 
U

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
s
 t

h
e
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
s
h
ip

 b
e
tw

e
e
n
 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
a
n
d
 l
o
c
a
l 
p
o
lit

ic
s
  

• 
U

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
s
 p

o
lit

ic
a
l 
le

a
d
e
rs

h
ip

 i
n
 t
h
e
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
  

• 
P

o
lit

ic
a
l 
v
is

io
n
  

• 
S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 a
w

a
re

n
e
s
s
  

• 
D

e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

 p
o
lit

ic
a
l 
ju

d
g

e
m

e
n
t 
 

5
.6

 
R

e
la

ti
o
n
s
h
ip

 
w

it
h
 C

h
ie

f 
E

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e

 

• 
U

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 r

o
le

s
 a

n
d
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 C

h
ie

f 
E

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
  

• 
N

e
tw

o
rk

in
g
  

• 
J
o
in

t 
w

o
rk

in
g
 o

n
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
  

• 
E

s
ta

b
lis

h
 a

n
d
 m

a
in

ta
in

 p
o
s
it
iv

e
 

re
la

ti
o
n
s
h
ip

  
• 

C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
te

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 a
n
d
 f
re

q
u
e
n
tl
y
 

G
iv

e
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 f
e
e
d
b
a
c
k
  

• 
O

p
e
ra

te
 w

it
h
 I

n
te

g
ri
ty

  
• 

D
is

p
la

y
 o

p
e
n
n
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 t
ru

s
t 

 
• 

C
a
ll 

th
e
 C

h
ie

f 
E

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 t

o
 a

c
c
o
u
n
t 
w

it
h
in

 
s
ta

tu
to

ry
 p

a
ra

m
e
te

rs
  

5
.7

 
C

h
a
lle

n
g

e
 

s
ta

tu
s
 q

u
o
 

• 
A

w
a
re

n
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 u

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
c
u
rr

e
n
t 

s
it
u
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 w

id
e
r 

p
o
lic

y
 c

o
n
te

x
t 

 
• 

A
n
a
ly

s
is

 o
f 

c
u
rr

e
n
t 
s
it
u
a
ti
o
n
  

• 
C

re
a
ti
v
e
 t

h
in

k
in

g
  

• 
T

a
k
e
 r

is
k
s
/i
n
n
o
v
a
te

  
• 

C
h
a
lle

n
g

e
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
v
e
ly

 a
n
d
 

p
e
rs

u
a
s
iv

e
ly

  

5
.8

 
M

a
n
a
g

e
 

re
p
u
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

• 
K

n
o
w

le
d
g

e
 o

f 
c
u
rr

e
n
t 
re

p
u
ta

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 

is
s
u
e
s
 f

o
r 

th
is

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

a
n
d
 l
o
c
a
l 

g
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
g

e
n
e
ra

lly
  

• 
E

q
u
a
lit

y
 a

n
d
 d

iv
e
rs

it
y
  

• 
C

u
lt
u
ra

l 
a
w

a
re

n
e
s
s
  

• 
C

o
d
e
 o

f 
C

o
n
d
u
c
t 
 

• 
S

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 a

n
d
 e

th
ic

s
  

• 
H

ig
h
 l
e
v
e
l 
m

e
d
ia

, 
n
e
tw

o
rk

in
g

 a
n
d
 

in
te

rp
e
rs

o
n
a
l 
s
k
ill

s
  

• 
W

o
rk

 t
o
 e

th
ic

a
l 
s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
  

• 
B

e
 w

ill
in

g
 t

o
 b

e
 h

e
ld

 t
o
 a

c
c
o
u
n
t 

u
n
d
e
r 

th
e
 

le
g

a
l 
fr

a
m

e
w

o
rk

  
• 

P
ro

je
c
t 

a
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
 i
m

a
g

e
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

to
 

a
 r

a
n
g

e
 o

f 
a
u
d
ie

n
c
e
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 t
h
e
 m

e
d
ia

 

  
 

Page 25



 

P
a

g
e

 1
6

 o
f 

1
8

 

 S
p

e
c
if

ic
 R

o
le

s
 -

 G
ro

u
p

 L
e
a
d

e
r 

W
h
a
t 
w

e
 d

o
  

T
h
e
 R

o
le

  
W

h
a
t 
w

e
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 k

n
o
w

  
K

n
o
w

le
d
g

e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
  

H
o
w

 w
e
 d

o
 i
t 

 
R

o
le

 S
k
ill

s
  

G
o
o
d
 e

x
a
m

p
le

s
 i
n
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e
  

T
h
e
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 m

e
m

b
e
r 

is
 a

b
le

 t
o
: 
 

6
.1

 
L
e
a
d
e
rs

h
ip

 

• 
In

 d
e
p
th

 k
n
o
w

le
d
g

e
 o

f 
th

e
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 o

f 
lo

c
a
l 
g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

 
• 

U
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 r

o
le

s
 a

n
d
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 o
f 

a
 g

ro
u
p
 l
e
a
d
e
r 

 
• 

P
o
lit

ic
a
l 
a

w
a
re

n
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 k

n
o
w

le
d
g

e
  

• 
L
e
a
d
e
rs

h
ip

 s
k
ill

s
  

• 
R

e
la

ti
o
n
s
h
ip

 m
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

 

• 
L
e
a
d
, 

in
s
p
ir
e
, 

in
fl
u
e
n
c
e
, 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
 a

n
d
 

m
o
ti
v
a
te

 o
th

e
rs

  
• 

L
e
a
d
 b

y
 e

x
a
m

p
le

  
• 

P
ro

je
c
t 

a
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
 i
m

a
g

e
  

• 
B

u
ild

 c
o
a
lit

io
n
s
 i
n
te

rn
a
lly

 a
n
d
 e

x
te

rn
a
lly

  
• 

B
e
 b

ra
v
e
 e

n
o
u
g

h
 t
o
 t
a
k
e
 r

is
k
s
  

• 
M

a
n
a
g

e
 c

o
n
fl
ic

t 
 

6
.2

 
M

a
n
a
g

in
g

 
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

• 
H

o
w

 t
o
 g

iv
e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 f

e
e
d
b
a
c
k
  

• 
U

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
ta

rg
e
ts

, 
o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
, 

p
ro

je
c
ts

 a
n
d
 t
im

e
s
c
a
le

s
  

• 
C

o
m

m
it
m

e
n
t 
to

 p
u
rs

u
in

g
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a

l 
a
n
d
 

c
o
lle

c
ti
v
e
 g

o
a
ls

 e
v
e
n
 w

h
ils

t 
u
n
d
e
r 

p
re

s
s
u
re

  
• 

C
o
a
c
h
in

g
 s

k
ill

s
  

• 
W

o
rk

 c
lo

s
e
ly

 w
it
h
 o

th
e
rs

 t
o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
, 

p
ro

m
o
te

 a
n
d
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 a

n
d
 

re
p
re

s
e
n
t 

c
o
u
n
c
il 

a
t 
a
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 l
e
v
e
l.
  

• 
C

re
a
te

 a
 s

e
n
s
e
 o

f 
c
o
m

m
o
n
 p

u
rp

o
s
e
  

• 
D

e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

u
n
d
e
r 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
  

6
.3

 T
e
a
m

 
w

o
rk

in
g
  

• 
K

n
o
w

le
d
g

e
 o

f 
g

ro
u
p
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 e

n
h
a
n
c
e
 

th
e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
th

e
 g

ro
u
p
  

• 
T

e
a
m

 b
u
ild

in
g
  

• 
M

a
n
a
g

in
g

 c
o
n
fl
ic

t 
 

• 
M

o
ti
v
a
ti
n
g

  
• 

D
e
le

g
a
ti
n
g

  
• 

E
m

p
o
w

e
ri
n
g

  
• 

C
o
n
s
u
lt
in

g
  

• 
B

a
la

n
c
in

g
 c

o
m

p
e
ti
n
g

 n
e
e
d
s
 a

n
d
 i
n
te

re
s
ts

  

• 
E

m
p
h
a
s
is

e
 a

 t
e
a
m

 a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 a

n
d
 s

h
a
re

s
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

s
u
c
c
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 f
a
ilu

re
  

• 
E

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 s

c
ru

ti
n
y
 a

n
d
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
s
 

p
o
s
it
iv

e
ly

 t
o
 f

e
e
d
b
a
c
k
, 
c
h
a
lle

n
g

e
 a

n
d
 

id
e
a
s
  

• 
Id

e
n
ti
fy

 s
k
ill

s
 a

n
d
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
in

 o
th

e
rs

 a
n
d
 

a
llo

c
a
te

 p
e
o
p
le

 t
o
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 r
o
le

s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

te
a
m

 (
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
io

n
 p

la
n
n
in

g
) 

6
.4

 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

M
e
m

b
e
rs

  

• 
A

w
a
re

 o
f 

th
e
 n

e
e
d
 f
o
r 

s
u
c
c
e
s
s
io

n
 

p
la

n
n
in

g
  

• 
G

a
in

 k
n
o
w

le
d
g

e
 o

f 
in

d
iv

id
u
a
l 
s
tr

e
n
g
th

s
 

a
n
d
 w

e
a
k
n
e
s
s
e
s
  

• 
H

o
w

 t
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 l
e
a
rn

in
g
 n

e
e
d
s
 a

n
d
 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
  

 

• 
C

o
a
c
h
in

g
 &

 m
e
n
to

ri
n
g

  
• 

G
iv

in
g

 &
 o

b
ta

in
in

g
 f
e
e
d
b
a
c
k
  

• 
H

e
lp

 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 l
e
a
rn

in
g

 n
e
e
d
s
  

 

• 
S

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

o
th

e
rs

, 
e
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 t
h
e
ir
 p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti
o
n
 i
n
 m

e
e
ti
n
g

s
 

a
n
d
 t

e
a
m

w
o
rk

 a
n
d
 h

e
lp

 t
h
e
m

 p
la

n
 t
h
e
ir
 

p
ro

g
re

s
s
  

 

6
.5

 
C

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti

o
n
  

• 
V

a
lu

e
 o

f 
d
if
fe

re
n
t 
ty

p
e
s
 o

f 
c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
  

• 
O

ra
l 
c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
  

• 
Q

u
e
s
ti
o
n
in

g
  

• 
A

c
ti
v
e
 l
is

te
n
in

g
  

• 
H

ig
h
 l
e
v
e
l 
m

e
d
ia

 a
n
d
 i
n
te

rp
e
rs

o
n
a
l 
s
k
ill

s
  

• 
T

ra
n
s
fe

r 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 k

n
o
w

le
d
g

e
 i
n
 a

 
ti
m

e
ly

 a
n
d
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 
m

a
n
n
e
r 

 
• 

C
o
n
c
is

e
ly

 c
o
n

v
e
y
 m

e
s
s
a
g

e
s
 w

it
h
 c

le
a
r 

s
u
m

m
a
ry

 a
n
d
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
  

• 
R

e
c
e
iv

e
 a

n
d
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
 t
o
 f
e
e
d
b
a
c
k
 a

n
d
 

Page 26



 

P
a

g
e

 1
7

 o
f 

1
8

 

 

e
v
a
lu

a
te

 t
h
e
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 o

f 
c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
. 
 

6
.6

 
R

e
la

ti
o
n
s
h
ip

 
w

it
h
 C

h
ie

f 
E

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 

a
n
d
 s

e
n
io

r 
o
ff

ic
e
rs

  

• 
U

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 r

o
le

s
 a

n
d
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 C

h
ie

f 
E

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 a

n
d
 

s
e
n
io

r 
o
ff

ic
e
rs

  
 

• 
N

e
tw

o
rk

in
g
  

• 
J
o
in

t 
w

o
rk

in
g
 o

n
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
  

 

• 
E

s
ta

b
lis

h
 a

n
d
 m

a
in

ta
in

 p
o
s
it
iv

e
 

re
la

ti
o
n
s
h
ip

  
• 

C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
te

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 a
n
d
 f
re

q
u
e
n
tl
y
  

• 
G

iv
e
 s

u
it
a
b
le

 f
e
e
d
b
a
c
k
  

• 
O

p
e
ra

te
 w

it
h
 I

n
te

g
ri
ty

 
 

  
 

Page 27



 

P
a

g
e

 1
8

 o
f 

1
8

 

 C
h

a
m

p
io

n
 

W
h
a
t 
w

e
 d

o
  

T
h
e
 R

o
le

  
W

h
a
t 
w

e
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 k

n
o
w

  
K

n
o
w

le
d
g

e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
  

H
o
w

 w
e
 d

o
 i
t 

 
R

o
le

 S
k
ill

s
  

G
o
o
d
 e

x
a
m

p
le

s
 i
n
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e
  

T
h
e
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 m

e
m

b
e
r 

is
 a

b
le

 t
o
: 
 

7
.1

 M
e
m

b
e
r 

C
h
a
m

p
io

n
  

• 
S

o
u
n
d
 u

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 a

n
d
 i
n
s
ig

h
t 

in
to

 t
h
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il’

s
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 a

n
d
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 a

re
a
 

fo
r 

w
h
ic

h
 t

h
e
y
 a

re
 t
h
e
 C

h
a
m

p
io

n
  

• 
U

p
 t

o
 d

a
te

 k
n
o
w

le
d
g

e
 a

n
d
 a

w
a
re

n
e
s
s
 i
n
 

th
e
ir
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 a
re

a
  

• 
W

h
o
 t
o
 l
ia

is
e
 w

it
h
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 p

o
rt

fo
lio

 h
o
ld

e
rs

  

• 
C

h
a
lle

n
g

in
g

  
• 

C
o
n
s
u
lt
in

g
  

• 
N

e
tw

o
rk

in
g
, 
in

te
rn

a
l 
a
n
d
 

e
x
te

rn
a
l 
 

• 
A

b
ili

ty
 t

o
 m

o
n
it
o
r 

w
o
rk

 i
n
 

p
ro

g
re

s
s
, 

lin
k
in

g
 t
o
 C

a
b
in

e
t 

a
n
d
 

S
c
ru

ti
n
y
  

• 
B

e
n
c
h
m

a
rk

in
g
  

• 
P

ro
v
id

in
g

 p
o
s
it
iv

e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

  
• 

F
o
s
te

r 
c
ro

s
s
-p

a
rt

y
 c

o
-o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
 

a
n
d
 b

e
 a

b
le

 t
o
 e

n
g

a
g
e
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 g

ro
u
p
s
 a

n
d
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

  

• 
C

h
a
m

p
io

n
 t

h
e
ir
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
is

s
u
e
 

w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 v

a
ri
o
u
s
 

fo
ru

m
s
 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

d
o
e
s
 n

o
t 
o
v
e
rl
o
o
k
 

s
p
e
c
if
ic

 i
n
te

re
s
ts

. 
 

• 
L
e
a
d
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 i
n
p
u
t 
in

 
p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 d
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
s
 

re
le

v
a
n
t 

to
 t
h
e
 a

re
a
 f

o
r 

w
h
ic

h
 

th
e
y
 a

re
 C

h
a
m

p
io

n
. 

 
• 

B
ri
n
g
 t

h
e
ir
 k

n
o
w

le
d
g

e
 o

f 
th

e
 

s
u
b
je

c
t 

a
re

a
 t
o
 b

e
a
r 

o
n
 t
h
e
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 

p
o
lic

ie
s
. 

 
• 

R
e
p
re

s
e
n
t 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

o
n
 

s
p
e
c
if
ic

 b
o
d
ie

s
, 
o
r 

a
t 
s
p
e
c
if
ic

 
e
v
e
n
ts

 c
o
n
c
e
rn

e
d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 a

re
a
 

fo
r 

w
h
ic

h
 t

h
e
y
 a

re
 c

h
a
m

p
io

n
 

 Page 28



Council Plan 2013-17 Revised June 2014 
Generated on: 08 September 2014 
 

 

1. Employment 
Opportunity &  
Economic Success 

        

EC 10 EC 
12a 

EC 
12b 

EC 
12c 

EC 
12d 

EC 
13a 

EC 
13b EC 40 

2. Housing Need              
BS 

RB 3 
FP 7 HS 1 HS 2 HS 5 HS 8 HS 14 HS 

10a 
HS 
10b 

BS 
RB 2 

FP 8 HS 
11 

HS 
17 

3. High Quality 
Environment 

           
HE 
13 SS 16 SS 35 SS 36 SS 

192 
DM 

157a SS 15 DM 
157c DM 2 DM 

157b 
SS 
17 

4. Active Safe 
Communities 

  
EC 77 HE 10 

5. Transforming the 
Council 

        

BS AS 
3 

BS BI 
2 

DS 2d BS 
RB 11 

BS AS 
1 RDC 

BS 
MD 1 

BS 
RB 
12 

HR A 
01 R 

 
 

Key 

    Data Only Indicator for monitoring trend  Performance is improving    Performance has stayed the same  Performance has got worse     

 
 

1. Employment Opportunity & Economic Success 

  

EC 10 Total Job Seeker Allowance Claimants Aged 16 – 64 
 

Current Value 1.1% July 2014 Previous Value 1.1% Data is published monthly  

July 2014 - GB 2.4% and Yorkshire & Humber 3.1%  
 

  

EC 12a % Ryedale population aged 16-64 qualified - NVQ1 or equivalent 
 

Current Value 91.7% 2013/14 Previous Value 78.1% Data is published annually 

A
genda Item

 7

P
age 29



Ryedale has the lowest population qualified to NVQ level 1 or above in North Yorkshire and is the third lowest in Yorkshire and the Humber. Young people achieve level 1 and 2 NVQ’s in order 
to improve their career prospects. The council has targeted resources through various apprenticeships. This level is a stepping stone to future learning opportunities.  
 

  

EC 12b % Ryedale population aged 16-64 qualified - NVQ2 or equivalent 
 

Current Value 79.9% 2013/14 Previous Value 68.2% Data is published annually 

Ryedale has the lowest of population qualified to NVQ level 1 or above in North Yorkshire. Young people achieve level 1 and 2 NVQ’s in order to improve their career prospects. The council has 
targeted resources through various apprenticeships. This level is a stepping stone to future learning opportunities.  
 

  

EC 12c % Ryedale population aged 16-64 qualified - NVQ3 or equivalent 
 

Current Value 53.1% 2013/14 Previous Value 51.7% Data is published annually 

Ryedale performance is above the North Yorkshire average for this level of qualification.  
 

  

EC 12d % Ryedale population aged 16-64 qualified - NVQ4 or equivalent 
 

Current Value 40% 2013/14 Previous Value 35.6% Data is published annually 

Ryedale performance is well above the North Yorkshire average for this level of qualification.  
 

  

EC 13a Gross weekly earnings by workplace 
 

Current Value £425.00 2013/14 Previous Value £395.70 Data is published annually 

Ryedale has the lowest level of earnings by workplace in Yorkshire and the Humber  
 

  

EC 13b Gross weekly earnings by residency 
 

Current Value £417.60 2013/14 Previous Value £399.70 Data is published annually 

Although an increase in weekly pay compared to last year - Ryedale still has the lowest Gross weekly earnings in Yorkshire and Humber.  
 

  

EC 40 Employment Rate - aged 16-64 
 

Current Value 76.1% 2013/14 Previous Value 77.7% Data is published annually 

2013-14: GB - 71.7% Y&H - 70.1%  
 

2. Housing Need 

  

BS RB 3 Speed of processing - changes of circumstances for HB/CTB claims 
 

Current Value 8.0 days August 2014 Current Target 11.0 days  Target is the average national performance for the same quarter in the previous year 

 

P
age 30



 

  

FP 7 Net additional homes provided 
 

Current Value 224 2013/14 Current Target 200 Target set according to http://extranet.ryedale.gov.uk/PDF/Background%20Paper%20-
%20Population%20and%20Housing.pdf 

page 6, para 2.2.3  

Annual return to be calculated at the end of March 2014. Officers are considering the reporting of FP7 and FP8 on a quarterly basis in order to maintain up to date figures for additional homes 
provided throughout the year together with a rolling figure for the Council’s five year housing supply.  
 

  

HS 1 Homeless applications on which RDC makes decision and issues notification to the applicant within 33 working days (was 
LPI 70) 

 

Current Value 100.0% Q1 2014/15 Current Target 100.0% Target is to decide on all applications within 33 days  

Between the 1st April 2014 and 30th June 2014 100% of applications were decided within 33 days.  
 

  

HS 2 Length of stay in temporary accommodation (B&B, weeks) Snapshot 
 

Current Value 4.00 weeks Q1 2014/15 Current Target 4.00 weeks Target: National maximum allowable is 6 weeks. Local target of 4 weeks  

2 households were accommodated between 1st January 2014 to 31st March 2014.  
One family was accommodated in B&B at an address for a period exceeding the statutory 6 week limit because:  
· Following a Homeless application made on 27/02/2014, a decision of “Homeless Intentionally” was reached. The family was then forced to leave Mum’s home and RDC provided temporary 
accommodation, for a limited period of 28 days.  
· A referral made to Childrens’ Social Care transferring the duty to secure accomm. for the family was ignored, leaving RDC to resume this responsibility.  
· Having no free RDC temp. acc. RDC agreed for a further period at The Vincent. The period exceeded the 6 week limit due to the lack of alternative accommodation and co-operation from 
CSC.  
 

  

HS 5 Number of Homeless Applications 
 

Current Value 10 Q1 2014/15 Current Target 13 Total number of applications for 2011/12 = 52  

Between 1st April 2013 and 31st March 2014 35 homeless applications were made.  
 

  

HS 8 Prevention of Homelessness through Advice and Proactive Intervention (values and targets are per quarter, not 
accumulative) 

 

Current Value 40 Q1 2014/15 Current Target 39 Target is to achieve 10% improvement in numbers of preventions year on year  

From 1st January 2014 to 31st March 2014 there were 109 homeless preventions. (This includes 24 partner preventions).  
 

  

HS 14 Affordability Ratio 
 

Current Value 7.36 2013/14 Current Target 8.65 Target is to improve on previous years performance  

 
 

  

HS 10a % Households in Ryedale in Fuel Poverty (10% income measure) 
 

Current Value 27.9% 2012/13 Current Target 26% Target is to improve on previous years performance  

Results published June 2014. Est. no. of households 23,090 of which 6,446 in fuel poverty.  

P
age 31



 

  

HS 10b % Households in Ryedale in Fuel Poverty (Low Income High Cost) 
 

Current Value 11.9% 2012/13 Current Target 11.1% Target is to improve on previous years performance  

2012-13 Results published June 2014 - Est. no of households 23,090 and 2,738 households in fuel poverty  
 

  

BS RB 2 Speed of processing - new HB/CTB claims 
 

Current Value 30.0 days August 2014 Current Target 24.0 days  Target is the average national performance for the same quarter in the previous year 

Changes and improvements recently introduced have resulted in improved timescales – 30 days compared to 73.6 days in August 2013.  
 

  

FP 8 Supply of deliverable housing sites 
 

Current Value 89.2% 2013/14 Current Target 100.0% See Annual Monitoring Statement and Strategic Housing Land Availability Assessments. 
Target five year housing supply= 100%  

Annual return to be calculated at the end of March 2014  
 

  

HS 11 Empty Domestic Properties (New Homes Bonus Annual Return) 
 

Current Value 253 2013/14 Current Target 379 Target is to improve on previous years performance  

 
 

  

HS 17 Number of affordable homes delivered (gross) 
 

Current Value 9 Q1 2014/15 Current Target 19 35% of market housing target would result in 70 affordable homes arising from 200 net 
additional homes.  

During the first quarter of 14/15 there were 9 affordable homes completed which consisted of 3 x 2bed houses and 6 x 2bed flats all with Broadacres Housing Association. 2 were for sale and 7 
were social rent  
 

3. High Quality Environment 

  

DM 157a Processing of planning applications: Major applications (13 weeks) 
 

Current Value 75.00% August  2014 Current Target 75.00% Targets originally set under Planning Delivery Grant regime  

By definition these applications are complex, often requiring for example legal agreements such as Section 106. These applications represent 4% of the total number received.  
 

  

HE 13 % of Food establishments in the area broadly compliant with food hygiene law 
 

Current Value 76% 2013/14 Current Target 72% Target is to improve on previous year.  
Assessments of premises undertaken using risk based scoring and national guidance. 
17% of premises are low risk and not accessed and by default not compliant under the 
national definition for this indicator.  

17% of premises are low risk and not assessed and by default not compliant under the national definition for this indicator. The figures in brackets above take into account this number  
 

P
age 32



  

SS 16 % of Household Waste Composted 
 

Current Value 33.64% 2013/14 Current Target 30.00% Target set following analysis of previous performance levels  

Performance continues to be above target. Target  will need to be assessed for 2014/15in light of changes regarding garden waste subscription 
 

  

SS 35 % CO2 reduction from LA operations. 
 

Current Value -7.5% 2013/14 Current Target 3.0% Target set for three years, based on national guidance. To be reviewed following analysis 
of performance to date  

Investment in energy efficiency continues to be made. New target to be set 
 

  

SS 36 Tonnes of CO2 from LA operations 
 

Current Value 1,622 2013/14 Current Target 1,754 Target set for three years, based on national guidance. To be reviewed following analysis 
of performance to date  

See above  
 

  

SS 192 % of household waste sent for reuse, recycling and composting 
 

Current Value 52.70% 2013/14 Current Target 49.70% National target to achieve 50% by 2020  

Target  will need to be assessed for 2014/15 in light of changes regarding garden waste subscription 
 

  

DM 157c Processing of planning applications: Other applications (8 weeks) 
 

Current Value 86.6% August 2014 Current Target 90.00% Target based on benchmarking data 

Performance has been improving for some months and this Trend is continuing. Delegated decisions are currently made on 88% of decisions against a target of 90%.  
 

  

SS 15 % of Household Waste Recycled 
 

Current Value 19.02% 2013/14 Current Target 20.00% Target set following analysis of previous performance levels  

Priority is to maintain this level of performance  
 

  

DM 2 Planning appeals allowed 
 

Current Value 50.0% Q1 2014/15 Current Target 33.0% Target based on national averages and benchmarking  

The national performance level is consistently in line with the target figure of 33%, performance for Ryedale has varied because of the relatively low number of appeals received.  
 

  

DM 157b Processing of planning applications: Minor applications (8 weeks) 
 

Current Value 62.6% August 2014 Current Target 78.00% Target based on benchmarking data 

Additional officers have been in post since June and performance is improving. In August performance was at 78%. 
 

  

SS 17 Household Waste Collection - % change in kilograms per head 
 

P
age 33



Current Value 6.29% 2013/14 Current Target 0.25% Target is to improve on previous years change  

Residual waste tonnage reflects economic changes. 
 

4. Active Safe Communities 

  

EC 77 Total Crime in Ryedale 
 

Current Value 500 July 2014 Current Target     

 
 

  

HE 10 Adult participation in sport and active recreation.  Sport England Active People Survey-Annual 
 

Current Value 23.6% 2013/14 Current Target 22.3% Target is to improve on previous years performance  

APS 7 - Ryedale ranked 208 out of 326.  
 

5. Transforming the Council 

  

BS AS 3 Payments made using electronic channels 
 

Current Value 91% July 2014 Current Target 85% Target is set to maintain performance  

Electronic channels include web, telephone and Direct Debit.  
 

  

BS BI 02 % FOI Requests responded to within 20 working days 
 

Current Value 96% July 2014 Current Target 90%   

45 out of 47 FOIs responded within timescale. 2 outside of timescale by 1 day.  
 

  

DS 2d Percentage turnout for elections - District 
 

Current Value 46.54% 2011/12 Current Target 43.06% Target is to improve on previous election turnout  

02.05.13 Ryedale South West By-election: 38.39% Pickering East By-election: 36.34% http://www.ryedale.gov.uk/news_and_press_releases/local_elections.aspx 

 
 

  

BS RB 11 % of Council Tax collected 
 

Current Value 39.51% July 2014 Current Target 39.64% Target is set to maintain performance  

Collection rates are in line with the previous years performance  
 

  

BS AS 1 RDC Service enquiries resolved at first point of contact (telephone) 
 

Current Value 37% 2013/14 Current Target 50% Target is for year on year improvement  

Collection rates are in line with the previous years performance  
 

P
age 34



  

BS MD 1 Standard searches done in 5 working days 
 

Current Value 45.0% July 2014 Current Target 90.0% Target is set to maintain performance  

NYCC late responses to searches  
 

  

BS RB 12 % of Non-domestic Rates Collected 
 

Current Value 42.30% July 2014 Current Target 44.94% Target is set to maintain performance  

RDC internal accounts paid late.  
 

  

HR A 01 R Average number of Working Days Lost Due to Sickness Absence per FTE, RYEDALE 
 

Current Value 0.98 days July 2014 Current Target 0.63 days Target is North Yorkshire average for 2009  

Sickness Absence Policy created with Unison with a view to reducing absences. Line Manager training to be spiralled out . 
 

  

P
age 35



P
age 36

T
his page is intentionally left blank



 
 

 

7 July 2014 
 
 
By email 
 
 
Miss Janet Waggott 
Chief Executive 
Ryedale District Council 
 
 
Dear Miss Janet Waggott 

Annual Review Letter 2014 

I am writing with our annual summary of statistics on the complaints made to the Local 

Government Ombudsman (LGO) about your authority for the year ended 31 March 2014. 

This is the first full year of recording complaints under our new business model so the figures 

will not be directly comparable to previous years. This year’s statistics can be found in the 

table attached. 

A summary of complaint statistics for every local authority in England will also be included in 

a new yearly report on local government complaint handling. This will be published alongside 

our annual review letters on 15 July. This approach is in response to feedback from councils 

who told us that they want to be able to compare their performance on complaints against 

their peers. 

For the first time this year we are also sending a copy of each annual review letter to the 

leader of the council as well as to the chief executive. We hope this will help to support 

greater democratic scrutiny of local complaint handling and ensure effective local 

accountability of public services. In the future we will also send a copy of any published 

Ombudsman report to the leader of the council as well as the chief executive. 

Developments at the Local Government Ombudsman 

At the end of March Anne Seex retired as my fellow Local Government Ombudsman. 

Following an independent review of the governance of the LGO last year the Government 

has committed to formalising a single ombudsman structure at LGO, and to strengthen our 

governance, when parliamentary time allows. I welcome these changes and have begun the 

process of strengthening our governance by inviting the independent Chairs of our Audit and 

Remuneration Committees to join our board, the Commission for Administration in England. 

We have also recruited a further independent advisory member. 

Future for local accountability 

There has been much discussion in Parliament and elsewhere about the effectiveness of 

complaints handling in the public sector and the role of ombudsmen. I have supported the 

creation of a single ombudsman for all public services in England. I consider this is the best 

way to deliver a system of redress that is accessible for users; provides an effective and 

comprehensive service; and ensures that services are accountable locally. 

Agenda Item 8

Page 37



To contribute to that debate we held a roundtable discussion with senior leaders from across 

the local government landscape including the Local Government Association, Care Quality 

Commission and SOLACE. The purpose of this forum was to discuss the challenges and 

opportunities that exist to strengthen local accountability of public services, particularly in an 

environment where those services are delivered by many different providers.  

Over the summer we will be developing our corporate strategy for the next three years and 

considering how we can best play our part in enhancing the local accountability of public 

services. We will be listening to the views of a wide range of stakeholders from across local 

government and social care and would be pleased to hear your comments. 

Yours sincerely 
 

 
Dr Jane Martin 
Local Government Ombudsman 
Chair, Commission for Local Administration in England

Page 38



L
o

c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri

ty
 r

e
p

o
rt

 –
 R

y
e

d
a

le
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

c
il

  

F
o

r 
th

e
 p

e
ri

o
d

 e
n

d
in

g
 –

 3
1

/0
3

/2
0

1
4

  

F
o

r 
fu

rt
h

e
r 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 o

n
 i

n
te

rp
re

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

s
ta

ti
s

ti
c
s

 c
li
c
k

 o
n

 t
h

is
 l

in
k

 t
o

 g
o

 t
o

 h
tt

p
:/

/w
w

w
.l

g
o

.o
rg

.u
k

/p
u

b
li

c
a

ti
o

n
s
/a

n
n

u
a

l-
re

p
o

rt
/n

o
te

-i
n

te
rp

re
ta

ti
o

n
-s

ta
ti

s
ti

c
s

/ 

  

 

C
o

m
p

la
in

ts
 a

n
d

 e
n

q
u

ir
ie

s
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

d
 

 

  D
e

c
is

io
n

s
 m

a
d

e
 

L
o

c
a
l 
a
u

th
o

ri
ty

  
A

d
u

lt
 c

a
re

 
s
e
rv

ic
e

s
 

B
e
n

e
fi

ts
 a

n
d

 
ta

x
 

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 
a
n

d
 o

th
e
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e

s
 

E
d

u
c
a
ti

o
n

 
a
n

d
 

c
h

il
d

re
n

’s
 

s
e
rv

ic
e

s
 

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

ta
l 

s
e
rv

ic
e

s
 a

n
d

 
p

u
b

li
c
 

p
ro

te
c
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 

re
g

u
la

ti
o

n
 

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s
 

a
n

d
 t

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

 
H

o
u

s
in

g
 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 a
n

d
 

d
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
T

o
ta

l 

R
y
e
d
a
le

 D
C

 
0
 

1
 

1
 

0
 

1
 

0
 

0
 

3
 

6
 

 
D

e
ta

il
e
d

 i
n

v
e
s
ti

g
a
ti

o
n

s
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t 

L
o

c
a
l 
a
u

th
o

ri
ty

 
U

p
h

e
ld

  
N

o
t 

u
p

h
e
ld

 
A

d
v

ic
e
 g

iv
e
n

  
C

lo
s
e
d

 a
ft

e
r 

in
it

ia
l 

e
n

q
u

ir
ie

s
 

In
c
o

m
p

le
te

/I
n

v
a
li
d

 
R

e
fe

rr
e
d

 b
a

c
k
 f

o
r 

lo
c
a
l 

re
s
o

lu
ti

o
n

  
 

T
o

ta
l 
 

R
y
e
d
a
le

 D
C

 
1
 

1
 

0
 

4
 

0
 

1
 

7
 

Page 39



Page 40

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

  

 

LGO link 
Keeping Link Officers up-to-date on developments at the LGO  

 

July 2014  

 

 

 

Local Government Report/annual letters  
 

As you may know, the publication of this year's annual letters will coincide with publication 

of an in-depth report reviewing the last year in local government complaints. This report will 

feature some of the statistics in the annual letters. This is the first time we are publishing 

such a report and we aim to make it an annual publication. 

 

We will email you a copy of your annual letter around a week before the report is published 

- we are expecting to publish the report on 15 July so we will email you a copy of your 

annual letter on the 7 July. 

 

As we metioned in the last edition of link we welcome your feedback on the report. 

However, we are not in a position to provide any further detailed information about the data 

we present in the report or in your annual letter. We understand that our figures may not 

match the data collected by local authorities. Typically the differences between our data 

and data held by local authorities reflect that we refer a proportion of recorded complaints 

to the council for local resolution but the complainant may not always pursue the 

complaint. We are satisfied that the figures we will provide accurately reflect the data we 

hold for the financial year 2013-14.  

  

The image cannot be displayed. Your computer may not have enough memory to open the image, or the image may have been corrupted. Restart your computer, and then open the file again. If the red x still appears, you may have to delete the image and then insert it again.

Agenda Item 8

Page 41



 

 

 

 

Annual letters emailed to councils  

 

 

 

 

 

Local Government Report published  

 

 

Annual letters - describing our decisions  

 

As you know, we now describe our decisions in terms of upholding and not upholding 

complaints, which brings us closer in practice with how other Ombudsman schemes and 

many local authorities describe their complaints. 

 

We used these new decision reasons to describe complaint outcomes in our 

recent Review of Adult Social Care Complaints 2013 report. The feedback we've received 

is that the new descriptions make the information far more accessible, especially for 

members of the public. We've therefore decided to publish last year's data against the new 

decision reasons in this year's annual letters. 

 

We appreciate that you may have recorded complaint outcomes throughout the year 

against our old descriptions: the information and table below should help you match the 

descriptions across. 

   

• Upheld: These are complaints where we have decided that an authority has been 

at fault in how it acted and that this fault may or may not have caused an injustice 

to the complainant, or where an authority has accepted that it needs to remedy the 

complaint before we make a finding on fault. If we have decided there was fault 

Page 42



 

and it caused an injustice to the complainant, usually we will have recommended 

the authority take some action to address it. 

• Not upheld: Where we have investigated a complaint and decided that a council 

has not acted with fault, we classify these complaints as not upheld. 

• Advice given: These are cases where we give advice about why LGO would not 

look at a complaint because the body complained about was not within the LGO’s 

scope or we had previously looked at the same complaint from the complainant, or 

another complaints handling organisation or advice agency was best placed to help 

them. 

• Closed after initial enquiries: These complaints are where we have made an 

early decision that we could not or should not investigate the complaint, usually 

because the complaint is outside LGO’s jurisdiction and we either cannot lawfully 

investigate it or we decide that it would not be appropriate in the circumstances of 

the case to do so. Our early assessment of a complaint may also show there was 

little injustice to a complainant that would need an LGO investigation of the matter, 

or that an investigation could not achieve anything, either because the evidence we 

see shows at an early stage there was no fault, or the outcome a complainant 

wants is not one we could achieve, for example overturning a court order. 

• Incomplete/Invalid: These are complaints where the complainant has not 

provided us with enough information to be able to decide what should happen with 

their complaint, or where the complainant tells us at a very early stage that they no 

longer wish to pursue their complaint. 

• Referred back for local resolution: We work on the principle that it is always best 

for complaints to be resolved by the service provider wherever possible. 

Furthermore, the Local Government Act 1974 requires LGO to give authorities an 

opportunity to try and resolve a complaint before we will get involved. In many 

instances, authorities are successful in doing this. 

Page 43



 

 

 

We will also be including the following explanatory note about the statistics on our 

website: 

 

It must be remembered the bare numbers of complaints against an authority do not prove 

that it is a ‘bad’ or ‘good’ council. The larger the population an authority serves, the more 

likely we will receive complaints about it. A significant uplift in complaint numbers again 

does not necessarily show that a council has become worse at what it does. We may have 

received several complaints about the same issue from different residents, for example a 

controversial planning decision or application. An authority may have a 50% uplift in 

complaints against it, but when we received two complaints against it last year, and four 

this year, this cannot lead to the conclusion the service the council provides has 

significantly worsened.  

 

 

 

The image cannot be displayed. Your computer may not have enough memory to open the image, or the image may have been corrupted. Restart your computer, and then open the file again. If the red x still appears, you may have to delete the image and then insert it again.

Page 44



Complaints Q1 2014-15 
Generated on: 08 September 2014 
 

 
 

 

 

Service Unit Summary of Complaint Complaint Type Remedy Ward  Opened Date Closed Date Total 

Business Support 
(BS) 

Dissatisfaction with speed 
of service at front of house 

Failure to achieve standards of 
service 

 Written explanation and 
apology 

  09-May-2014 13-May-2014 

 
4 
 
 

Business Support 
(BS) 

Dissatisfaction with housing 
benefit process 

Dissatisfaction with the way 
Council policies are carried out 

Written explanation and 
apology  

Amotherby 29-Apr-2014 02-May-2014 

Business Support 
(BS) 

Dissatisfaction with Council 
Tax billing process 

Failure to achieve standards of 
service 

 Written explanation  Derwent 09-May-2014 09-May-2014 

Business Support 
(BS) 

Dissatisfaction with council 
tax billing process 

Dissatisfaction with the way 
Council policies are carried out 

Written explanation issued    12-Jun-2014 13-Jun-2014 

Development 
Management (DM) 

Conflicting advice 
Complaints regarding conduct, 
attitude and actions of employees 

 Written explanation   03-Apr-2014 08-Apr-2014 

7 

Development 
Management (DM) 

Dissatisfaction with 
planning procedure 

Dissatisfaction with the way 
Council policies are carried out 

 Written explanation Pickering East 12-May-2014 16-May-2014 

Development 
Management (DM) 

Dissatisfaction with 
planning committee 
proceedings 

Dissatisfaction with the way 
Council policies are carried out 

 Written explanation   14-Apr-2014 15-Apr-2014 

Development 
Management (DM) 

Dissatisfaction with 
enforcement actions 

Dissatisfaction with the way 
Council policies are carried out 

 Written explanation Sheriff Hutton 21-May-2014 29-May-2014 

Development 
Management (DM) 

Dissatisfaction with time 
taken to recieve 

Complaints regarding conduct, 
attitude and actions of employees 

 Written explanation Amotherby 22-May-2014 09-Jun-2014 

A
genda Item

 9

P
age 45



Service Unit Summary of Complaint Complaint Type Remedy Ward  Opened Date Closed Date Total 

information 

Development 
Management (DM) 

Dissatisfaction with 
enforcement actions 

Delays in responding or 
complaints about the 
administrative process 

 Written explanation Sheriff Hutton 02-Jun-2014 11-Jun-2014 

Development 
Management (DM) 

Dissatisfaction with 
communications from staff 

Failure to achieve standards of 
service 

 Written explanation Pickering East 04-Jun-2014 10-Jun-2014 

Democratic Services 
(DS) 

Address used on proxy vote 
application pack 

Delays in responding or 
complaints about the 
administrative process 

Written apology and 
explanation  

  27-May-2014 27-May-2014 1 

Facilities (FE) 
Dissatisfaction with 
customer service at 
Derwent Pool 

Complaints regarding conduct, 
attitude and actions of employees 

 Written apology and 
explanation 

Norton East 03-Jun-2014 11-Jul-2014 
2 
 

Facilities (FE) 
Concern over car park 
safety 

Failure to provide a service 
 Written apology and 
explanation 

Pickering East 21-Jun-2014 30-Jun-2014 

Streetscene (SS) 
Not informed of credit card 
surcharge 

Dissatisfaction with the way 
Council policies are carried out 

 Written apology and 
explanation 

  30-Apr-2014 01-May-2014 

5 

Streetscene (SS) 
Dissatisfaction with 
disabled toilet facilities 

Failure to achieve standards of 
service 

 Written apology and 
explanation 

Pickering East 02-Jun-2014 04-Jun-2014 

Streetscene (SS) 
Dissatisfaction with 
disabled toilet facilities 

Failure to provide a service 
 Written apology and 
explanation 

  03-Jun-2014 03-Jun-2014 

Streetscene (SS) 
Dissatisfaction with 
household waste collections 

Dissatisfaction with the way 
Council policies are carried out 

Written apology/ 
explanation  

  24-Jun-2014 02-Jul-2014 

Streetscene (SS) 
Dissatisfaction with garden 
waste charge 

Dissatisfaction with the way 
Council policies are carried out 

 Written explanation Wolds 24-Apr-2014 23-Jul-2014 

Total        19 

 

  

P
age 46


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the meeting held on the 26 June 2014
	6 Member Development Skills Framework
	1b Part A Member Development Skills Framework - Annex - CS

	7 Delivering the Council Business Plan Report
	8 LGO Annual Review 2014
	3b HCS LGO Annual Review annex

	9 Customer Complaints Q1 2014-15

